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- off srona Aeaas
"37N Hegad & ST Heges AT Joid 713 JAfOr IeaT Hiehi=l G JTed. o Ta: AT 37T
DRDO FYT faigel FTeH.

Introduction

Anant means infinite. An ordinary person with infinite virtues, which one will notice or experience
only when you come in contact with him.

Anant was the best example of how to remain calm in any situation. He was known for enjoying
his copy of the Reader's Digest every month. He loved to read and writing down anything worth
noting or remembering was also one of his hobbies.

As a sportsperson, he was so honest that if he knew he was out, he would leave the ground on his
own, irrespective of whether the umpire caught him. He specifically played 'atya patya' (a
traditional Marathi tag sport) and kho kho representing the Sanmitra Sanch in many tournaments.
He was known for his agility in these sports.

He believed that toys are meant to be played with by children. We should not bother if they get
damaged or lost. Children should not be scolded or punished. These toys are not meant to be
kept as showpieces in the living room.

Those who interacted with Anant Narayan Mehendale will not get such a rich experience again.
For me, it used to be a joy to meet him. When with him, it used to feel like all your sensory organs,
eyes and ears are attentive to listen to his wisdom. It felt your understanding of things has
changed without realizing it. Listening to his experiences was like a once-in-a-lifetime opportunity
and he never held back in sharing them with others.

- Mr. Ashok Mehendale
*Mr. Ashok Mehendale is Raja kaka's son and Mr. A.N. Mehendale's cousin. He is also-an engineer
and retired from DRDO.



FlSor TETT
ST 31T STIOT UHTS el HEhT, Teahe o [HFad! FieT Feged Daeft #iser
RS 37 NFHTA, 1950 T 60 FEH IR HRATT AEGed JTSHAIT DAz oA @, 376l
¢Hler FTet. wg AT 3s<AAT=H & hT AT Juehid et HTAT SgH! TR AT o
T 7 et ST <ft st STRTAT Hegad AT=AT cHaaTfaH} A< SITofeT 2 AT,

Mandley Sahab

Known affectionately as Mandley Sahab among his colleagues, subordinates, and
friends, the nickname derived from a mispronunciation of his surname ‘Mehendale'.
In the 1950s and 60s, this Maharashtrian surname was a rarity in northern India. Yet, it
evolved into a cherished name, one that lingers in the memories of those who knew
him. Now that we have the name of this compilation explained, here's a brief history of
Anant Narayan Mehendale.

T&TTIuT 37TfOr felgioT

S FRTIT TTOT TS TS Faga 71T 23 F 1924 Jef YR AT STTeT. F1a Sq6T AT .
D FHEaTT I 34 STRTAVTYS, YOI B3 & &I, ATEIT & JAdie AIS TG ST &, JFaidieT
PO GlGFIT ITeoT=1, T ATl 1T - IeTT FIHT, AT AT STeHt. A< oTTeraT
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SRRIAT AT UIE ZI5H AN hefl. SR TR (1947) AT TSI A3
TS fAer BIaivereT #ea At fHwaac




Early Years and Education

Anant Narayan Mehendale was born on May 23, 1924, to Narayan and Ramabai
Mehendale, in the Mehendale joint family residing at 34 Narayan Peth, Pune. Among
them was his elder step-brother, Madhav. Recognized for his intellect from'an early
age, particularly by his uncle, Raja Kaka, Anant excelled academically. He completed
his schooling at New English School in Pune. He not only performed remarkably in
school but also actively participated in Kho-kho and Kabaddi teams. His involvement
with the Rashtra Seva Dal branch near his home ignited his passion for the freedom
movement at a young age. Serving as a messenger for senior RSD leaders, he even
faced imprisonment during the non-cooperation movement of 1942, later earning
recognition from the Haryana government as a Freedom Fighter.

Anant's formative years were marked by upheaval and challenges. The family faced
financial setbacks due to a failed investment, forcing them to vacate their home. They
relocated first to a rented accommodation at 304 Narayan Peth before settling in Date
Wadi, Sadashiv Peth, which provided some semblance of stability for the next two
decades.

Despite his turbulent circumstances, Anant harboured aspirations of becoming an
engineer. However, his involvement in the freedom movement led to a delay in his
high school graduation, known as "Inter Science" at the time. Consequently, he
pursued a BSc in Physics from Fergusson College in Pune. Although his engineering
ambitions persisted, an unpleasant exchange with his father left him without financial
support for further education. It was his uncle, Raja Kaka, who once again came to his
aid, encouraging him to pursue his studies without constraint. Determined, Anant
enrolled in the prestigious College of Engineering, Pune (COEP), to study Civil
Engineering. To supplement his income, he took up a part-time job at a bookbinding
shop, earning a meagre Rs. 4 per month. Upon graduating in 1947, he secured a
position at the Municipal Corporation of Baroda (now Vadodara).

faarg s7Tfor Zremr==T ura=r
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&t A1t Teft AT IRt ). BT anfdhiae of FIGISIAR AT=AT BIR FETeg Sfeifararat
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Marriage and the Start of a Promising Career

In 1951, Anant tied the knot with Pramila Vaidya from Baramati, and their first child, a
daughter named Bharti, arrived in January 1953.

Driven by greater ambitions, Anant set his sights on a position with the Central
Government project involved in the creation of India's first planned city — Capital
Project Chandigarh. Despite his impressive qualifications, there was a hurdle to
overcome. An incident from his childhood had left him with compromised vision in
one eye, a result of being struck while playing Gilli Danda, a popular game involving a
small wooden stick. However, recognizing his potential, authorities deemed this
setback as minor and inconsequential to his abilities, ultimately selecting him for the
job.

The prospect of venturing so far from home, especially to an unfamiliar destination
like Chandigarh, stirred apprehension among his family members. Yet, guided by the
unwavering support of Raja Kaka, Anant was bolstered to pursue his dreams,
reassured of his capabilities and deserving nature. This journey marked a significant
departure for his family, yet it propelled Anant toward greater opportunities and
achievements.

Following this opportunity, there was no turning back for Anant. He emerged as one
of the pioneering engineers collaborating with the renowned French architect, Le
Corbusier. Given that the land allocated for the project was largely undeveloped,
Anant and his fellow engineers resided in tents until more suitable accommodations
could be arranged. Initially separated from his family, he later facilitated their
relocation to Chandigarh, bringing along his wife, daughter, and parents. In August
1955, their family welcomed a new addition, Anant and Pramila's son, Nirmal.
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URIA1RT 5T 3Teter WeTedel CATaT=!. FaiclalT ST TaflsT G, FeigR ST S FHTAfe &
8. & T Ter. &t <t srenas Peaas Hid Retelt anfedlt. o $1cT FAR HIAT BARC Fe0Tel=T
SITSAT ST 2w I A2 T AIIZ ITTe.

TR UheT IARF R ASNNEAT 38T S@ATHE Giotaear A1et verra #e Feft fHearetl. 1966

WAeTaTE 3 I Gictaed ATT HRIGGIT it Ryl Uik ureer. dae=it gifdar
BATEIE FeF FTeATaR o 32T S1f3Aah FTer. it R #7e 3iaah FRanTd) efee RaAid
BIRT ITARAT &TeaT et yroaTeTaes (water bodies) RIS STe/ehTa #HIVATAT AT
e TR FRAT IR TTAGRfT BICT. JReighe WRIGTaNg 3TTf0r ZTafdah B1Sed & ATTe! glal
3TERT 37Ted. ERATOT Fezt ZaaeT STETa=r oHTH YT et el el greaet. T Hledt
1A IR (AT oidet) GTTT 3T JATf0r AIHTIAT ot ATaedt <ff. GsTaeaase arfor .
HIS ATIRIAT FT=HT (AT, T T@ie Ji7eior <ft Aedfiad a Fi=r Fgahrt <ft ey,
TGRSR ASNTEAT AERTSE F3ed AT RATAT ahefl. JATHRAT ST [HedaqT SHART JGT

Great Achievements

Wanting to be closer to their roots in Pune, he took the opportunity at Bombay for the
Atomic Energy Establishment in Trombay (AEET) under Dr. Homi Bhabha, the father of
the Indian Nuclear Program. This posting reshaped his ideas on engineering forever.
Dr. Bhabha was known for his blunt and candid opinions and his unwavering
dedication to quality. As a result, the first conventional quality survey report that
Anant made and submitted to Dr. Bhabha was met with a great disapproval and
rejected. Dr. Bhabha shared his vision that he wanted to create a monument and not
just a building. Here he was encouraged to explore new and innovative solutions and
materials. The goal was longevity and no compromise on quality at any cost. During
this time, he interacted with many specialists and experts from different fields. They
achieved what Dr. Bhabha had set out to do. Create a monument for Atomic Energy in
the form of India's first nuclear reactor.



Accounts from, Mr. Ashok Mehendale, attest to the enduring quality of the
infrastructure, underscoring the lasting legacy of their monumental achievement. The
AEET is now known as the Bhabha Atomic Research Center (BARC).

Following his stint at the Atomic Energy Establishment, Anant was presented with
another opportunity to return to Chandigarh, as many urban development projects
were being planned in Punjab. In 1966, when Punjab was divided into three states —
Punjab, Haryana and Himachal Pradesh, he opted for Haryana. He was also sponsored
by the government to pursue a specialized Master's in Engineering program in
Calcutta.

He continued to display his mettle and gradually rose the ranks. The Chandigarh
development project had given him unprecedented exposure into the world of urban
planning, which would be his forte. He was a key player in the engineering leadership
team for the development of Karnal, Rohtak, Gurgaon, Bhatinda, Panchkula, Panipat,
Kurukshetra and Faridabad. Faridabad finally became their home town.

Some of the most notable contributions he made include the Haryana state
government tourist resorts. His idea was to develop places near water bodies as
resorts and recreational places which would not only serve the community, but also
be a great source of revenue for the state government. Surajkund in Faridabad, known
for the annual mela and Dabchick in Hodal are 2 such names. Another important
contribution was the use of tubewells for water consumption. At that time the water
level in these parts was high and population was much less than today. Along with his
friends like Mr. Prabhavalkar and Mr. Mande, as well as Governor Gadgil in Punjab and
his colleague Mr Agashe, he was a part of establishing the Maharashtra Mandal in
Chandigarh and helped in the construction of the Maharashtra Mandal Building at
that time. Mr Agashe was a music connoisseur and knew many respected singers and
musicians. He helped in arranging shows of many greats like Pt. Bhimsen Joshi,
enriching the cultural landscape of the Mandal in Chandigarh.

Rerae snfor y&iter wraamr

FIT A=A PR RIT IR o 1984 FE falg=T FTeH. AATaedt o gSTHEA (HUDA - Haryana Urban
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1984 FTEH 3TTTeAT AR FTACHAT HAATIRIS, FEUIeT (96T Hegad, AT=ATIRIGR it Faci=
3feid e e e Ffofasre st Bustt wiacfl. it TR ST ATATAACAT
BUHIHITT UTOAT STIAT FISUT0AT 1 et (Water and Wastewater Treatment). AT
SRR, < I favesr ais Raw, geT @ret earaetsor avearey glede amfor awmer arar=m
THTOT ST, 37T GUT HTsAt Y& FHotor HIH JT<IT HeAI Y2 sid 8. GATaR0m=AT ST &
BUAt Tt 1 BT ST

Retirement and Entrepreneurship

He retired in 1984 as the first Chief Engineer of HUDA (Haryana Urban Development
Authority). Throughout his career, he was a well-respected and upright officer, who
was remembered in the department even long after his retirement.

By the time he retired, his family had found contentment and a sense of belonging in
North India, particularly in Faridabad. Having established a fulfilling life and a vibrant
social network, they decided to make Faridabad their ‘forever home'.

After his retirement, he started his entrepreneurial journey with his son, Nirmal in
1984, founding Anant Consultants and Engineers. Together they completed
prestigious water and wastewater treatment projects for companies like Kelvinator,
Whirlpool, Parle, Hyatt Hotels, Escorts, United Breweries, Goodyear, Eicher, Sri Ram
Pistons & Rings, Textile Wastewater Treatment for HUDA and many more. He was also
retained by DLF, Ansals and several other reputed real estate developers as a
consultant for guidance in urban planning. The company still stands tall today
following his principles and vision and continues to be a name of repute in the world
of environmental consulting.

UHF JTANST - 37§
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7 AR 2009 T BIE I Hod AT foreraT FTSH. AT=AT AGE=AT ATAT HgTTet FraeT
onewTedt Tas T At . St F MATTAT FieTasT I ATITATT JTHTTA T,
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374 &I, ST RETIRAZAT dd] et faRIT GITall &lidh ITTIOT URARTCIT 374 TR
STl el

Abu - Loving Grandfather

As life moved on, his accolades increased and so did the family. He was blessed with
four grandchildren — Arjun and Purva, son and daughter of Bharti and Hemant Mande
and Neha and Mohit, daughter and son of Savita and Nirmal Mehendale. For them, he
will always remain 'Abu’. A loving figure who told them stories from mythology,
enjoyed ice cream and sweets with them, was an excellent maths teacher and was just
the best grandfather ever!

His views were sometimes surprising, just because they were so way ahead of his
times. From his views on women's education and empowerment to gender roles in
marriage, his forward-thinking views defied the norms of his era.

We lost him on 7th November 2009 to a fatal heart attack. His impact on the people
around him could be seen by the sheer number of people who turned up for his
funeral. So much so that the police had to be called to manage traffic on the streets.
Some people remembered the day of his retirement when everyone in his department
had tears in their eyes. On this day, when he was retiring from life, people and his
family were devastated.

&IT holalldgel
23 & 2024 AT 3FAdT ARTAT Hegad A cTHOIdTsgT . ATHAT TS & HehoreT
STIeATYE HIST ST, i crgramvft forfeereft derfaeft (Diary) fAzreft ot wor geererr
ATV JHR Sad SR, e o1l AT fonasiar sfiaarre, ==t foredft=ft smfor
fergromraTst == FTHGOTH O ST e,
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HeATAE 3TTBE0T STV, ITTFHT ST 3TTE T & TeheAaT UV G FEU[T FH1H T, 0T
U0, Heqd gT=IT aTT HTAH IEheT.
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About this Compilation

23rd May 2024 marks the birth centenary of late Shri AN. Mehendale. On this
occasion, we wanted to share something that would honour him. As luck would have
it, an old diary, written in Marathi, was found in his cupboard, which was his journal
from 1937 to 1941. The writings are a window into his life as a teenager, his discipline
and his dedication to education.

In commemorating this milestone, we celebrate not only the man himself but also the
timeless values he embodied. May this humble compilation serve as a beacon of
inspiration, ensuring that the spirit of A.N. Mehendale continues to resonate and may
his legacy live on.

This compilationis a small attempt to keep his legacy alive.



1/6/37

37TeT U Woidh 13T, ar =Iid97etT 3118, 3ufRdt aet @eraamer goft &t srsamer SisT
T HIaATT wifee EIaT. Weed YOI SleTaATT Uifder 8.

A plaque was given today. It is good. Attendance should be recorded. Have to study
at least a little. Should have talked more warmly.

2/6/37
HATST IAITT g aaf FIeT. A Fifdideicar et -

T HUATRT IR FTCATRT o HOY. IR [egadTaareT 37197 Weed! 3iTs. R STaor
STIHATHS T UZsT VAT Tagrdt daelt uifeer , fAmws=it & fagiactt uifee. fogramrt
SATAT D). 3961 o} FIoft A1ed Frer (TSewT Tt & SSART 1377, HieT emadeT
aTefaaTe FTAT. FST 1T FRITAT ITe & geeft e,

2ta: srraflar Tgsf FHgTfad 1937 <A1 AR YeTIqgHesr AT ST garefieft aie.

Today, Telang instructed the class. Here's what he said-

You should come running if you are late to class. There is a fire burning in North
India. So we should take care that it does not happen in our region, and instead try to
extinguish the fire there. We should listen to our teachers. Even if you feel no one
thinks about you, your bad deeds are being seen by the flag. There was an argument
at school yesterday. | don't want opinions on what | should do.

The fire possibly refers to the communal riots happening in Punjab around
1937.

3/6/37

37767 TART 2o, 31Ter ST &, argfaarg ATei, AT a1y 372 wigt ret wie, Smfor
FaTaEt ey et sarer wire
2t 29y T Fgvrer I Jar gor (RSD) & Trdads Teea, Wi doddedld AlFa g,
Today is the third day. Today at school, there was an argument, nothing special
happened, and nothing special happened in the sangh either.

Sangh here refers to Rashtra Seva Dal (RSD) which was a volunteer
organization, active in the independence movement.



orar=IT feaer (21 thgardt 1951)

Wedding Day (21 Feb 1951)

zra aret 29 FafaarRa

Newly weds at Date Wadi



4/6/37

HATST <IaT o, 37rer 37maett o5 ot doah @il FIT=aT Y2 oo et T FHAT IR aTE
aTESt T SR, HTST HTIVT SR FIBTaATT JFaTT dbofl. el HETeAT deiaroft (&
Has=I TATaH gId.) I ATAHIAT B HIATATRT go @7 vt anfeft Tifaraett. smer
arorer Tt 37167 AT T} 0TI T,

Today is the fourth day, and it was our 19th meeting. | was very sad and so were
others that there was no meeting after this one. Today we started learning translation.
We were informed by Telang (the volunteer from Mumbai) about what heroes should
do. It is Ganesh Chaturthi today and Ganesha has come to everyone's house.

6/6/37
o7 deifgatt Tolgra ey faaen. sirer farely 1t grer wird:

| forgot to write the diary yesterday. Nothing special happened today.

7/6/37

TSt ST STE.

| did not go to the Sangh today. Because my stomach was hurting. Tonight Nana
came from Pune. Ganesha will go from the house tomorrow. (Ganpati Visarjan)

12/9/37

e,

Today the volunteer from Mumbai, Telang, went back. We did not do rounds. Today
Lord Ganesha also left (Ganpati Visarjan).

21/9/37

Fata A1t e Foret R Rawra defgst foifeett aet. st aartar faemsf o Irs1a 0y 217 farsmae
Tt et favfer et AT SiTed. 37TeT ITeeT ThTeaH Bt 1T U FTH=AT eedT @ AT
FIZ ETAIHETAT ATHAT EIT. (fhae=T) ST ST =T URTHS STeT



The biggest mistake was not writing the diary in 9 days. Today, there was a discussion
about students and politics in class, but nothing was decided. The school was in the
morning today. This afternoon there was a match between our school and North
Court High School (cricket). Our team was defeated.

22/9/37

SATET SITe3T JAHTed AT &I, GUIRT JTHAT EIAT. AT ITTHT ST ST I FTAIGHCTT URTHA
HeTT. 3TT6T ST UERYRET 37Ter. U QR aTeraTT.

SATST SATIVT STATHTH Te3TISH THIR el o JATIHTON SETTIT ITIHTH FTTAT 3IqCH, 76T
STHOT STTCT IE GH TGS ST,

We had school in the morning today. There was a match in the afternoon. In that, our
school was defeated by North Court High School. Today Nana came from
Pandharpur, at noon.

Today we prepared the study schedule and decided to study from tomorrow. The first
thing we did was decide to make our group.

23/9/37

3TTGT faory 312 #hTelt §7T6T FTEt . 376t T $IST9 FTaT=! 1S < TaHAad 37Tet &I, JTeT 30T

Nothing special happened today. Today a volunteer called Bhandare came from Wai. |
did not write the diary on time. Lightning struck two or three places today.

24/9/37

37TeT STTHZAT ST ST 4 ot 37 = 83797 SA1aT=r AT {Fe7701, 3777 TPTedt =it
ATfIRET HATAT. JATeT I Yoehad UTHE ST, 37TeT HTIVT IIEATHRTT 8ok ey JUfI Tl
e

Today a magazine called Vihangam was released for class 4th A in school. Chanda
came from Nashik this morning. It rained a lot tonight. | did not attend the group
leader meeting.



25/9/37
3ITeT STTHAT ST & &laT UTBNT=AT TTHAT Z1elT, AT T et UIBSITaaT UTHa HelT, SiTeT
IS T Yoo UST. gt et I UTSHA v,

Today there was a match between our school and Jain school. In that, we defeated
the Jain school. It rained a lot tonight. Now it rains every night.

26/9/37

15T H a AT Bt T oA AT, AT GZT U1 USell. AT doe IS e & T HadcATHD
fidftag areomT 81,

21 &7 vz g8 {3\ =T Eieigs FATUET=2AT 38 dheteT FRIST safieft JafaT aimg — a7
TR T Fiat .

| didn't go to the exam today. It rained today too. | didn't go to the meeting today
because | didn't know where it was. Tonight, | went to watch the English movie
Tejaswi Tara. There was a lot of innovation in the dialogue. It wasn't just a fight movie
as always. In general, the talk was frightening for children.

The movie probably refers to the dubbed Marathi version of the 1937
Hollywood movie — A Star is Born'.

27/9/37

ATeT STTICAT STTHGR FHeTehvll AT TaAATH (STeflel) STer 81, 3776t H} HiodT urs def! g,
37egeT fareny et e

Today a volunteer named Kulkarni (from Barshi) came to our branch. | didn't recite
the poem today. Nothing else special happened.

28/9/37

3ATeT U STHAT ST TIETeT HeT T 1Y HIE Mo AT CTETT HeT AT AT &Il (fhahe)
1T STTHAT STed=IT Y737 AT,
1T T HgTamarelt O giTeb} o SFEITEIaIR 1T STUEITT TG, SHIOTRA GHTIT SATeAt T



This afternoon there was a match between our school's small team and North Court
School's small team. (cricket) Our school lost in it.

Today, a two-wheeler and a horse-drawn carriage met with an accident near the park
grounds. No one was hurt.

30/9/37

ST G1. STGR AT Pook HT GIAAeA. ST AT Azl 3a_T ST Hed Mo g1

Today | made flowers and showed them to Prof. Shevdar. Today was the last day of
the month so the school had a holiday (in the afternoon). The group could not meet
today.

1/10/37

28-9-37 UTeT H THIHR ATATTHTI GSATT avet]. AT fgareft 25 =1det 7 o d1ead aread et
30 .
21T OO, G & HN9T SATOTGIOTATATS 1qoT &Ict. o STSTIHR FehTed| =ATeT0l, AT S7Tf0r
From 28-9-37 | started doing Surya Namaskar. | did 25 that day and increased it to 30
today.

A.N. Mehendale was proficient in yoga and pranayama. He was also extremely

disciplined about his morning regime of walk, yoga and pranayama throughout his
life.

2/10/37
STeT THIFR JE HET 4 IT g, 16T 35 THIHIR T, 3767 UISHT YShad YeAT. SAFTaht
3TeT AT, AT & STST YEIYRTRT YR Iet. SATeT THHANTIRTT a3f UTar1]ed” STTeAT <ITe.
3TeT STT90T JFRIT AN,

It is the 4th day of Surya Namaskar. | did 35 Namaskars today. It rained a lot. So
much so that the roads were filled with water.

Today Aunty (Mavshi), Gajanan and Baba went back to Pandharpur. The first aid class
was not held due to rain. Today | went late.




3/10/37
3TTeT TS FRIGTOT UTaATeT SATY. ATeT IFORT 3B, 376t Jfter=2T Jaft=r #Ht TIRTHAVT =T JHTa?

Today the drill training took place in the rain. Woke up late today. | threw water on
Narayan's body today, he must have felt angry. Today is the second day of Sahitya
Sammelan (Literary Fest).

4/10/37

STST TR FHEAATT fIRT o,
HTT YIS Yschad USelT (c1ad claled Jeel 130 . 377eT onrdldfier ai9ar W=k a 9eie & it &
T foramaet,

Today is the third day of Sahitya Sammelan.

Today Satyawadi Patil was offered a bag. Today was the women's conference.

It rained a lot today (almost all day). We were taught all three of Lathi Chowrang,
Khochmar and Prahar.

5/10/37
37T ooy et siTer <irdl

Nothing notable happened today.

6/10/37
3TeT HF gIaT faraer fRf@et. 3776t Wo THIFIR TTTS. 3TTeT AT T 3G HT=AT JTATT HISR 3.

| wrote two essays today and did 50 Surya Namaskars. Today, | handed over the
warehouse to Madhav and Uddhav.

7/10/37
TS FHIHI dIzaet e, el TEATAHIH dodh oIET eoATa? g,

Today Namaskar is not extended. Today, the meeting of group leaders was held after
the regular branch activities.



8/10/37
STeT HIFAT Mo JoeUaIT &I, IHIE T 3 & Soeae? &I, el H 28T T IR Feaf
SS faehe UTed &I, 37T Gsahadd Tasdiaas I9RT STet. 3iTer FEAT 930 &t 3TeT
AT TSk AT TATATaT H o Teahed! Fifadel. AT I deda” ATaHTT 8o &
Fifader.

Today was the school inspection. Ram Brahm and Rege were the inspectors. Today |
was looking around during the drill (stand at east, attention). Many volunteers came
late today. Today's count was 130. Today, Phadke and | talked about the behaviour of
volunteers. We told them that they should come on time every day.

9/10/37

SATST IEATHRIAT J3H AT 0] IRl A1 AT JUFBIT B ATHS TR ST Aoy
FHTet FIIIT 7T TTE-

Today during the meeting of the group leaders very few members were present so
nothing special could be said.

10/10/37
TS UTGT ST ek AT FTeA). 37TeT H} g)eT it Bl Dol fhHd 3% U2 STef

Today was the last meeting. | bought two vests costing Rs.11 today.

11/10/37

SATST STTHAT NTeSeTT ST 02T JgT &It JTICHT FIAT AT HIHBH 0 TREH e, I
T ATt Hfarder.

Today our school was closed due to an inspection. Ram Vapikar informed me that
Hasra's program is on the 17th.

12/11/37
HTeT O Al Fatfgat! IglT 3TTe. JT. 83-R0-3\0 H TNATYRIgST UATRT STCT
d1.9%¥-30-3\9 67T T &I,
dTU-20-3\9 o7 Uoh ZaZdach I&ITd Aeol. AT AT ATIAHT ATA! foIarett FAfRIT emzr



drl. 94-20-30

H Rrarett #ifgT AT TP SATTCA. AT FE HIHTATET YT aaly AT ot
dT.28-20-30 T FATT FORYIEAT e,

ar. 6-99-36

T H} ufeeT oaiver uvserr

G3g¥ I A, aT.8-29-36 oI HIaef HNMaCHT AT,

aT.90-99-3( oIT IcIT FHIehT= HicioT

Today | am writing a diary after one month.

13-10-37 - | came to Pune from Solapura.

14-10-37 - It was Dussehra

15-10-37 - Met a volunteer on my way. His name is Sapatnekar and he said that there
is a branch in Shivaji Temple.

16-10-37 -l started going to the Shivaji Mandir branch. After that, kaka, baba, Pathak
and others visited home.

29-10-37 - Nana went to Shirpur

7-11-37 — | to the first general parade.

9-11-37 - | went to Purandare Bagh. Aunt (Mavshi) went to Morgaon.

10-11-37 — Went to Raja kaka's college

12/11/37

3TeT ST} afgstt 2UTT &1AT YT 37T T8N,

Anandi vahini (sister-in-law) was supposed to come today but she didn't.

29/2/38

1T GURAT <TETHT dd] OF TG JTIRTE HIGAT Tl STSCT. HAT <IgTeA! hyerel faager
ST FfaITedt ST HF o fa=Tedel! @ YT UTof $1<T FHTaR it 3qT dr 37T Fell a
TR AT afeaflet! ar ITEET AT AT UToft @ AIEer. srem deflar H i<t AeT FHeT T
ST 3TIRTE e,

SIS T FZ AT AT JY 3713 EIT. AT ORI FeUIT 713 HEAT SATT 37T,




An unforgivable offense was committed by me at afternoon tea today. When | was
asked to clean and bring a tea cup and saucer. | cleaned it and filled the cup with
water and placed the saucer on the cup and turned it upside down. When Rama
vahini opened it, the water spilled out. Thus, | committed an unforgivable offense by
playing a trick on her,

Note: Everyone in the family fondly called his mother ‘Rama Vahini'. She shouldered a
lot of the household responsibilities, being the oldest daughter-in-law in the house
and commanded a lot of respect in the joint family. She was known to be a
disciplinarian.

2/5/1938

Has
3TTeT TeATHTHT H HIhT=AT SIS [HIaTHTT 31T AT YR HITAT HET [HGHT ofaes Zahar
¢1dahT TTRTGTT. (IIGHTH & aTeTdl) d b Uset.

This evening, | went for a walk with my uncle. On our way back, a truck bumped into
me near Metro cinema around 6 pm and | got hurt on the head.

10/11/1938

R0-R0-3¢ YT §¢ 3RcIcA ! SIeaT HTeT J& HATcA ). T YT H} <ISHT GTURTTHTT JJaTT ot
ISTATHT -{0 T STATAT-.Y, & F6R Tee.

Our school which was closed since 20-10-38 started today. | started using glasses
today. Right-10 and left-1.5 are the numbers.

Note: The number for the right eye is unusually high because he had an eye injury
while playing Gilli Danda. This affected his vision in one eye permanently.

8/3/1939

SATeT HTH=AT IqT=AT HTaAT [ATTafesdt gramss It ¢ arefer « ATt 3mvem ergrer
o e



Today our favourite Sita Vahini passed away at 8:50 PM due to tuberculosis, leaving
her baby girl behind. | felt very sad. But | don't know why there were no tears in my
eyes.

1/5/1939
FEAT 37T T [AdTaItet o 3TSaUT 1cl. HTSAT TedT IoeTea?TAT JZIIRT TR TIIeTer 5g
SITeAt. HURYT STTCATIIIST et ETeT 2ehFNav [ARTaHTRT ST YT 37767 HISIT HTeTeh 1T HY
R.S.S HEH SITaIT 37T T ATcHTH IR GISE dIeed, HTT HY ahTet ofid <ITd} degT Ht 7ot
et AT e aTEeT SATaATS AT 3T [T delT 3Te.

| still miss Sita vahini. My school closed for summer vacation on 19th April. | have
been going for a walk on Hanuman tekdi (hill) every day since my exam but today |
felt very sad because my uncle suspected that | am going to R.S.S. Anyway, I'm
determined not to feel bad anymore when I'm not going there.

13/5/1939

3TeT 371} I STV ITCATHIHT=AT G AT HIATRIAT TEAY. I THGHTST FIT T 37TE.
T [T ITTE.

Today we all came to Alibaug for Rajakaka's wedding. The village is on the beach and
is fine. There is a fort nearby.

14/5/1939

S3ATST ITeAThTehT=l o1gT foreaiadier=i Heraft fAaras fe=areft sirer. ser=r o aidia=r e,
TAT FTg5 e TTa eI 37T SAUATT 37Te.

Today, Rajakaka got married to Bhimabai, daughter of advocate Limaye. Today was a
busy day. The new aunt was named Sushila.

Abu had great respect for Raja Kaka. He saw him as a father figure who
supported his education and that of other kids in the family. At that time, it was
common to change the name of the new bride as she accepted her new identity in
the family.
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18/5/1939
37TeT Ht HIATTT &7 URT TG, FEAT 37167 FANETAT BT ST ATeAT.

Today | returned from Alibaug. The travel caused me a lot of trouble.

2/6/1939

HToT ST J& STeA). Dabgda FIaR <AeTet fwaTer ATeld. Ty aale g uiloreT aale
Folct! T3gef). IR T JefeT WRIT=2AT ATl TTTer et T, Tagda IegTeaTelt 5T
ett.9-26 TRETHT FHRIGTT fRIGRTeHT T FRIGART FIFHE. JAR FHIH TR
foreprammer fAetor el

School started yesterday. Overall the teachers are not good. Benches etc. seem to be
sanded and polished. Guru's name has not yet been added due to lack of money.
Overall the summer vacation was good. From 1st to 16th | learned to make various
paper products (origami). Did not get to learn much carpentry.

26/1/1940
37TeT TR 3718, Tl HeATHTodT TET aTeTdT Fziclier oI HT3T HAT THTATHT aTgetT dar Ht
SITCTT. J ST ST GNIHATO! [RgRATT GT IATTT [Ha3VY, FHeIeAT LHTHAT AITGerl o fochrer
RrAT=f Fef} fcavaTaTSt SATaeTIe IO G oS 80T &T Rt cretcr=im ameftet fazraet 7 Bar
HUIATG T ey 3TTe ST JATFT [T SATe. STAce & &b 6% IVfT AcHebt 1691geT eIl
STIAT IR ST SJeqH T IRAACT TR 3T AHFIANT TG FHRUATHT 3R HTeAT g
ZTRVATT & g ST TR 3T SATFT To41T 38, fegemrarrcfier fafeer ezt ot
ST ST (271G et 3718, PAS eg R SAaii=!t f9edauieh =Te] 3qaT ATaR 719 37TFaT
@I et ST T fegRATTT=IT SATfoeh, JeTH19, Il T STEATIHF FEEAT AT 25T SATE. FEUT
STHETETT 313 a1 b1 fegaeiratat fafe-ermeft STvet s FrgaT ZTaheT UTfeet FVTet YU TaRTe2T
HIT 78T ST IZR FRVATATS] I sTafcrer GTIRGH AT HRVATHAIS rwaiciar JTeHior
IR THET TAR FTAAT HIGT ATIE T SIS HT A3TA0HTAT T F3.
2ta. siedflor Irgter Bigreret X%, STIRIaRY 3R 30 A6t fafer Icraet= aefear=ir ge1t gvar=sr
YIITATCAT TaRYeT 3T "quf TaRTT" (FqUf TaRT621) <t SIoTT et SegT=T DIQeTfAeh GoTrer T o
FUATAIBY X8, ARG 8T feaar SRt gerraria f¢er #vieT faasvara aer. & arfer
RN T AEHATT FE<aqor g1t JATfor fafrer Iretaeturagst qut Fara=r=r sifasr Tt
a1 &It 26 AT 1949 At TfderTe T3t STRAT AT Tt Reft JegT 26 FATart
1950 et quIf FRTT=AT YefF=2AT GIAZAT=IT THIT Fed At JHATT HOATIS} v 3iref

1



Today is Independence Day. At six o'clock in the evening, | took part in the pledge,
where | accepted the parts of the pledge that | found useful.

We believe that like other countries got their freedom, efforts need to be taken for
India's freedom to get the opportunity for development, which is the right of the
Indian people that can never be taken away. We believe that if any rulers are taking
away these rights of the people or oppressing the people, then the people have the
right to change or remove such rulers. The British government in India has taken
away the freedom of the Indian people. Not only this, but they have also established
their seat on the people by continuing to exploit them and destroyed India
economically, politically, culturally and spiritually. So we feel that India should sever
its ties with the British and gain complete independence.

To save seven lakh villages and eliminate the poverty of the people, we will try to
convince others to use the goods produced by rural industries as much as possible.
Note: January 26 was chosen as Republic Day for India to commemorate the historic
moment when the Indian National Congress proclaimed “Poorna Swaraj” (complete
self-rule) on January 26, 1930, opposing the British regime's offer of Dominion status.
This date was significant in the Indian freedom struggle and marked the beginning of
the final phase towards complete independence from British rule. When India's
Constitution was adopted by the Constituent Assembly on November 26, 1949,
January 26, 1950, was chosen for it to come into effect, honouring the earlier pledge
of Poorna Swaraj

15/2/1940

SATETIT Jaiel 3oy IR 1S IeiT. FehTodT Qo =T JHRIH H1el aeolt sTadclor fret’. fo=ft
Horaft AT FHador, ST U AT ATHIATAT TIATT k3 ITTeA. I eTded =T YoITa?
SATESFCTT. TG ST T=AT T} UreraaT ot STTeTT A STATIIS AT A1 T Frodeh AT g IS
FH! 81 AT ¢ AT 3T IETdH 1 SAT=AT AGATHIT ek, GIaT 16T g7l TR 371G ATt
&I I FAIATR A et 3T Foael. IFIT CehTATI T TTSE TNt B AT T G IR 37TE.
TOT & &7 R T AT AT,

Today was a very bad day. Valli gave birth yesterday around 10 am. | came to know
that her daughter passed away. Nakila felt dizzy on the road while returning from
school. He crashed into a nearby bridge. After dropping him to Bhagli's house, | came
home and learnt that Atyabai's grandson had passed away. | learnt that Dr. Rahalkar,
in whose company | only spent 2 days, but for whom | had immense respect, also
passed away on Tuesday night. Bad things are happening one after the other and
there is a lot of suffering. But it cannot be expressed.
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15/7/1940

SATST TRT=I FIST 19T USet a 379¢1 SATARII=AT ATSATd JIGTaTRT AT, HhTBUTIT FHAe
HTHIT TR TISE ATET FAA 1g2Ter, AT 11T Soaararat G Fictasr. I 7T T JgT
37Teft ST}, FRI=T AT IS} S THZAT YT AT ST 3T FTeAT YOT UR=IoT diéed el B dISE
aTe.

2o afeier sre=ofias STTfor Ficfaas qUITaTHoS FEaTerT e T TR 34 FRTAV UB FNETa
AT, g d TaSTTTeT . ITCTT FHTHT STTIOT FTAT (FTRTHOT Hegad) AT e AT 1940 Fezt
a1 arEla IeTHEAT e,

Today the house was divided into two parts and we came to live in Janorikar's house
(wada). | was feeling uneasy since morning. But in the evening | felt very sad when
leaving the house. Everyone was feeling sad. But uncle seemed to be feeling
especially sad. | couldn't even talk to him to say goodbye. | didn't even sleep at night.
These things could have happened in the past but they happened so late when we
were all so familiar with each other, so it hurts more.

Note: The family had to leave their joint home 3% Narayan Peth due to financial

troubles and ensuing familial tensions. The family was divided. Raja Kaka and Nana's
(Narayan Mehendale's) family eventually moved into Date Wadi in qR¥o.

23/5/1940

TS TS &1 &N, folahs Qas 3Tt fear @1ar. vor ot arerdt s oed} gfafaar
3TelE TCTT. G STRTRAIBY 51 STTT JTTIVT 61T SIRVTR & 2 371 AT} 7 IerT =riarer adt
fRza1eTT.

It was Shakutai's wedding today. There was happiness everywhere. But when she left
for her in-law's house, there was joy mixed with sadness. Sad because now we will be
far from her and happy because she got a good husband.

7/6/1940

HTeT TR TR A, UOT TR TS T=AT TSI TET Ffg i) 21 fha Frozter vy sy a7
STITIHTT TSEAIE FHedTat TN 2! HTTIS=T [Heef!. 37T §clab ey UHd HTeteter
FIETAICT STTSVT TS, YT FEAT ST6ITT JHGIT FATET 3 H1eT F61 BT HIETT ST,

21T FZTTT ATBUIT 3. 2.75 G FIET T HHATTVATT 3ToIat DT AT [t vl
Jjdact. & v g JJavgd ST fsas et ITTf0T Frgala AT=2T YATH T TS a1
IrHATAEA. STE], AT SAfHeF; AT FRUATHIS} 1T ATl TR IETOT ST ATTe.
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Today was the court date for the house. But a compromise between the family and
Mr. Ranade was made that the house should be handed over to him after six months
or the money should be paid by then. So there was no question of the court (out-of-
court settlement). Today, the legal battle that lasted for so long ended. But | still don't
understand why they had to take out the loan.

Note: The family invested close to Rs. 2.75 lakhs in a film production company hoping
to make some profit. It turned out to be a bad investment and the family lost all of
their life savings. Ultimately, they had to mortgage their house to manage finances at
that time.

7/2/1941
STeT NG GET 3Te. H1 FehTed 3iEiles SATE FATeATAR ehs el &Il o S-S =T
FUSATIATAT FIT0r AT, JIR TIGHIAT ITAVAT=E H1RVT T T FHCAT A8, T H T
STOTOATIT AT ST I SIEeAT. JATeATS Y TTOTCHATAR 37eT UTSHUT JTT ST IIT FHIRET,
DT JEIATA 6T STe3aR U TofleT SSHTIR AT, o Tl Hell ITas §dTdl. AT =T
SAATERI=AT HART I TS ATEI. GOT 1A 3113 USSHATAR ZIeTT=r UoT Jd. G HAGRI=AT
FATT JATHT (AT MHadT=2AT HATH Heraft eaaT=it 3r7al. vor ar (gen) fitrar =iareir Fa.
Y ST TATIIRTA #era} a1} fe=aTar ST 52l UoT AT dodt Q) afiar or SieTazrar
STTOICHT ESHTITIAR 3Tod AT, dT 9IS STHCHAT=I JT91a. GOT I3 HUHT=I HIR0T FTIT0ZT=
ATHRAY. Y2 TR S[edlaw STcHTaR TR ThTR TSI Hlr a JooT ol 37ceh e ESHTETR
sfietr 27 o7l B,
AT SIIZTIST fohiaw TS RIBVATAREIT 37Ted. &SHRIRIARET HTURH STIeAT TeTofhlet
FFatar faer gar. ar Taref FATMRIET TAR ST, HATAT TAAIAATE T q1e. FATTATAT
TSI 3T T3 fergTaamer a3aet 3Tk

It was a holiday on account of Muharram today. | went to Kumar's place after taking a
bath etc in the morning. There was talk about Kho-Kho uniforms. We don't understand
why other teachers are angry. When | went to fetch the cup, | met Dinu. After bringing
the cup to his house, we sat and chatted for half an hour. Went to watch a play
‘Bandhan’ in the evening. Briefly, its plot was: A new headmaster arrives at a village
school. He soon becomes the children's favourites. The village landlord's daughter
does not like him. But when they meet, both of them fall in love. The landlord wants to
marry the daughter off to his friend Gokulda's son. But he (Suresh) is not of good

character. 14



He abuses the schoolmaster's daughter Gauri. But at the same time, the headmaster
comes to meet Bina there. He says he is innocent. But he refuses to tell the reason for
coming there. Later, when Gauri regains consciousness, the real situation is revealed
and Suresh is arrested and Headmaster and Beena get married.

There are many things to learn from this story. A man like the headmaster endears
himself to all by his conduct. He is ready to sacrifice selflessly. He always wants to
fulfill his promises. When a man's behaviour is innocent, he has no reason to fear
anyone. One should not form a good or bad opinion about anyone unless they have
a direct experience. Be prepared to do your own work.

| have decided to write the diary every day from today.

8/2/1941
S3TeT TBTITHIIHTON ST FeAT T8} T U TAT FHRraaTT SATarey. avht et <igh.

| did not study as per the schedule today, but | started preparing for the exam.
Nothing else.

9/2/1941

STTTGZT JTTHT UHGAT ST 6T, 37TeT JTS, o FHATS HTCHT EIT, TTSAT FELAT HoAlflor
WW@EEF@W’.

Today also | studied for tomorrow's exam. Tai and Namutai had come today. | told Tai
about the the disorder in Madhu's munj ceremony.

10/2/1941

SATST SfIcrer=ft uRST &Il UuR TIer HIUT FHIEVATT 3TTeT BT, gUI} R aTeralT S.N . Tieahi=r
Gl TqTSATae: TARTTaT ATAR SITSOT FATe. SITSOT HUGHTAR G AT ST UETEITCAT ZTogaT e
HTVT AT H HTAT FHIBR HEAE AT 2helT TR, AT HTH ATEet JAeT hIET HIad
ATEN. AT HeATehTod! FT oT1a FHRTaTT I &Il a2t STzt 3 HaTeaT HATeAT STl T
ST, JETITH JoaTITHIIHTOT ST FHRTGTATT ITTE 3 Ia0F HTe.

We had the English exam today. The paper was very easy. At 2 pm there was a speech
by S.N. Phatak on the natural division of the world. While coming back after the
speech, | avoided Patwardhan because even though | greeted him from behind, he
did not reciprocate. Who knows what he must have thought? Went for a long walk
this evening. In the end, | was very tired and went to bed early today. | have decided
to study as per the schedule from tomorrow.

15
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With family in Karnal (~1964)



11/2/1941

ATGT DITFFHIIHTOY 0T & STNGATHT ITSATH SATCAT ATET. gUIR} afestt ar edt gsuft et g1,
375l FATT AedT USSIor HTATSATS TaF SoF d SR ST ATaTeA T STet. FIeTRT=) SRS & 7977
TSI &Y. JETITIST FHIFIR ATAVATAT A= STE.

2l st STaAFER 319 AT HOIT-2T STIATAT IAGT=T 3601 3holT 3TTe, GATAT TR
BIVTIRT #g<aquT GIRUTTeT Zofalcly. STaTedT AT FagTazer 3ifeidh #lfect! Heg erheft aef, aof
BT & AT} TTHGTHF TG &l I TAAS.

| did not study Mathematics and Geography as per the schedule today. In the
afternoon Vahini (sister-in-law) and Nali Pushpi had come. | had the recurring dream
of sound at night again today and then | couldn't sleep. The cat's screams continued
throughout the night. | am thinking of starting Surya Namaskars from tomorrow.
Note: The recurring dream of hearing strange sounds is frequently noted in the diary,
indicating its significant impact on him. Though we weren't able to know more about
this dream, it was a disturbing dream for him sometimes affecting him physically as
well.

12/2/1941
ATeT STFERIS STl CTTIICHTST IIOIITET STFATRT g AT, THIHR AT I SATeTar
TS AT Fefl SATET. IET . IS TR 51 Yo AT JATCAT 2T TehTed! g§oT 37
Fifalger. I YeeT TaTeITe TG USer 81d UoT AT SATaTeA|. Fredrantadt Arera a H forazTar
3rer grar.

| had to go to the doctor today, so missed studying maths. Didn't start Surya
Namaskar today as | was late. Will do it tomorrow. At night, Shantaram asked for the
papers and told him that | would give them tomorrow morning. Had a dream of the
sound again at night but fell asleep. Madhav and | went for a walk in the evening.

13/2/1941

TS U Tz e 9T3TIeT fawaar = STt §77ed. AT HAiaft Factors of the Climate,
Rainfall and Temperatures, Kinds of rainfall, Planetary Winds, Ocean currents & #g<arer
Phatak gave his third lecture on Geography this afternoon. In that, he told us that
Factors of the Climate, Rainfall and Temperatures, Kinds of rainfall, Planetary Winds,
and Ocean currents are important. At night Raja Kaka suggested using buttermilk and
| said that | would try tomorrow. Haven't done Surya Namaskars yet.

16



14/2/1941

STeT TTONT STFATT HelT SATE. 37T THIHTR SV JIaTT hofl. .M. creft T JTeaTer

| did not study maths today. Started Surya namaskars today. G.M. Joshi did not come
and Naravane came in his place. He did not teach anything. | went late to Naravani's
class. He did nothing. Today we have a new teacher called ‘'Jaifalkar'.

15/2/1941

STeT IT3NICT O JATHTT ST ITeeAT, HTETEAT 2T HIATAT TTECAT YT HISATGHdS TahaT
VU2 HIao1T, STTeT ST JfoAar=i <IaT3iE FTed). HeAT #Ht AgaT 37 a1 e,

Today | could not study geography and science. Madhav wanted to eat sugarcane but
could not get it as neither of us had money. We solved Bhave school's algebra paper

at Shinde's house this afternoon. There is a spelling bee at school today. | don't think

| will go today.

16/2/1941

a7 USol, T HATolod} JTIVT ZTT FI JIT & oI 37Tet. & YogT YogT 7 T ?

Today | could not study geography. If this happens every day then the results will be
terrible. | went to Bandu's place today, overall | did not see his intention to come and
study. Dreamed of sounds again tonight in sleep. And at that time | realized that |
was grinding my teeth. Why should this happen again and again?

17/2/1941
ST TOITTT ST 3N, GUI} A IR oTalehR 3alet 31 613 6T 6T & eA1alet a7
et ST A1 SIeheT 31 AT AT, TeATHTo3} ST HRATA TS IR dad FHISEAT. JTeT
SITe3T $T3TeA T TRIZ=T YRePATIHATO! ATITCAT. HATAT T TTIE. Aot 318 HTET THGIT FATE.

Today | could not study mathematics. Woke up early from my afternoon nap. If this
happens every day, it won't be possible to study. A lot of time was spent at Dr.
Karkhanis's clinic in the evening today. Bhagli behaved like a stranger in school
today. | am not understanding what he is thinking.
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18/2/1941

HTeT ABTISBIIHTIN SFIATH SATCTTT ATE), HRVT STaiens deit &Il g R e Jean
AT IRVT FHT HTE FHAT STTET 2 AT Flest FAeer AR SFAT ATt ST e T,
T IHOT FRNT 3T FINTAT T 5T TGe1RT I =T [ReBTeT SITIVATT AR FHCATS
FIfAITe. T TATAT 6T YT YS! ATaed SRR JgT SRR ST gt 3T,

Today | didn't study as per the schedule, because | went to the doctor. Digu is
behaving very distant, | don't know why. He shouldn't be behaving like this. Dixit said
that we have to submit our uniforms in Raman Bagh. If we fail to do so we will not
get the results of the forms submissions. | again had the dream of the sound today. |
noticed that my whole body was shaking.

19/2/1941

3TeT STFERNHS ST SATICHTT DB TTTFHIIHTOT T 1T ST STTCAT ATE. IEAT FHIHTAT JherT
SITST TeATHTod} STTT GHTVTIE STTE. JTTATSTS ST EIT. $ S26T HHI G Hlehs AeiT 8T
%Y AT TN JT IM=rer ATASTeAT FRATT 3T ¢t STTeH. felcTesalat! a7 ZT Foftar
olol 3T ITed 31 Fifader. IUT I ITa dbotel 3Ted. FARIS AR FHeAl Setlde! SITaT H
AT IS FATHIHS NeAT T ATAT AR ST HIfIITeH. I BT AT 57T ST
gt

37efT Tt SIRTTATET 3TTE. UTgAT 17T 17 BIel.

Had to go to the doctor today so did not study in the morning as per schedule. Raja
Kaka's cough was more this evening. Atyabai had come. When Kumar went to
Kumbhar about the dress, he saw that even the teachers were unnecessarily very
enthusiastic about it. Chitile told Kumbhar that they have new dresses this year. But
they were made last year. When Marathe teacher called me, | told him that Gupte
had gone to Kumbhar is what | knew. | did not study Chemistry at night.

Fees still needs to be paid. Let's see what happens.

20/2/1941

37TeT T3 Db AT FTeT.,

SATeT o3 TeBTTAHTACT S1TCTT T T ATCT TG, ITTeT I3 IIeAr JATdad1 G Io FHIE=IT
feI=err 318 5. 5. SVordT &I, HAT G I ATHIATAT 2T T I AT, YUT AT THATEAT
F2OT TTE & FrogeT ITTSH, FECHT TEIT AST=AT TTH ST IeAY AT YogT JITRITT 297
TIHATTCAT IS SITEAT T ASATHTR FoIeATet fgeam. #H} & Femses ATer & SIevaTer 3354,
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SITeT YEHToR GAIIHS IeAr a AT I Ffecd| Ta=TReAT Je&T FHEA bt AT FHUATTZET
6T B1aT O THEHIT adidiar de IR AT 7 HIATaRE HIRVT 31t g6l Ay, FT
AT &T1ET T FITT JF SO AT JHATGS fgor 1 H aiarer gadah 9T AT
W 13el. Fblerer HIfat TsaE a1gat dr S s UIg SATetT. A ST &4,
1ot SR T ThT T T2 STCTRT egT Jerl aiger & Hell FdT JTed FeVaT o &1 HIaRTaoRT
UIg ST AT HTFTEAT I T 8 37Toh. T NS} 37T Tt Jerarseamar Tt
TR 37eAl T <R UT fga@irel g ol AYETT el 3776t Sedd FTerel] gl e
FEVTST STTHETETT PN, ST s2eT Sileter daflsr folgidh <ft siratheaans i 7ol Uahgd Hegad
ot IR °T T T TIenT #Ht sieqe AT @A 3iTe AT 31 3w Taaredt &
Hegod 3TE & AT HA? I SANST o HIATZIAT ST AT e FIRvT foreref} s
feett sire.

There were a lot of incidents in school today.

English and Sanskrit classes were not held as per the schedule this morning. When |
went to school today, Digu was saying he was very angry. etc. At first, | thought it was
talking to Nakila. But later | came to know that it was meant for Vasantha. During the
mid-day break, when | went out as usual, Digu was again angrily murmuring and
cursing Vasantha. | decided to find out what caused this. After school, | went to
Vasantha and asked him about everything. | realized that he was not only upset with
Vasantha but also with me and Nakila for us laughing at him. Then after the science
extra class, | explained to Digu that | took Vasantha's book and gave it back to him.
Nakil felt something wrong and started looking around. That made us laugh. Then
when Digu came after paying his fee he thought we were laughing at him and had a
confused expression on his face. This again made us laugh. When he understood
everything about what had happened, he calmed down and the four-five days of
anger came to an end. Another thing that happened at school today was that we had
a new teacher Mr. Jaiphalkar in place of P.N. Joshi. He asked me a question saying,
Mehendale, please answer. | was surprised that he knew my name. | could not study
Geography and Chemistry at night because | left my bag at Vasantha's house.

21/2/1941

3TeT THTeT GRS Y FAHTT 0TS GJodet AIET JTeT TIAT AT <ATd e Hodol
T=IT =i AT STFTAT HTRUT IS URaT FgUTet §R, TREAT HIS HEIRIAT ScATacdT=A
AT YT USer FHIATT & EIVATIH! FeeT STaIsT YRR gef eTTalell @ Il ATTaUATHIS} F1T SATacaTer
FIRIAIT & TF 8¢ FRVATHIST 12T T HIgt THIT 18] ATet FITHAIE AT & d YogT cTadhy
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T AT e STeT d1sehe = v wigrergvaTaTst S ST @19 9uT 319 SATeATe ST
oTTer AT, 37167 WareT GALI=IT @ Wi =T fSehTer EIaT Whid [Ho3TelT YT Hich gt dhodol

| couldn't follow the morning schedule because | went to Vasantha's house to collect
books. | was thinking how sir knew my name. | remembered that the day before
yesterday, on the 19th, a message came from Marathe teacher during his lecture for
me, that's how he found out my name. | completed all my studies for tonight. | had
the dream of voices again today. My whole jaw was shaking and | had to grind my
teeth to stop it. | don't know what to do to stop the dream but it is affecting my
sleep. | can't fall asleep again after the dream. | had to go to Tai to give her money
but | didn't have to because Gangu came home. Today was the day of the entrance
exam and form results. We got the form results but did not receive the marks. | heard
they will be given on Tuesday.

22/2/1941

TS THTedH 9IeaT BIclt & gUT} forer2 ek UTgor SiTey, AT ST STl AT <iielt o
O g1 130T 8137 o} T8} SiahTer 3718, TS QY. FHoRIeA! SIeiTasT 327 U ST Fifalde,
HTRUT 1=l FEUI0T HI b1 JIETCNT 32T 130AT Fe0Tet glebi=t For e AR 3TTed Hi=T o
AT T IeT. JIeT FCT JHATAIB! G eI FHRITATIT 1T UOT 33 FTIL TeHT ATFIATT
JIRTCIT TIFHE [Fa0Tz SiTelt. o T F80TIer ATaed} JaeTerT #ldh o} ATed. H} FN- T Ahles
FHeATHT5 FTCH STCHTT HHT e I AT, GOT G371 Aot UTIReATAR J1TCHT T FHATT
Yol YT S 37T ST I=AT TSIy YofIgiT iy 3@ sdet foaTer aatfeT Ulgerm Saie STTetT
faRTs3T=r. F1 SHTeAGT GHTON-

Eerr - WR , TP - (4, FRIBI-UR, SAERT $191T -UR , FTOIT -Q0%, T — (Y .

Today the was school in the morning and in the afternoon the Limaye family came as
guests. So | could not study and | doubt whether I'll be able to for a day or two.

Today Prof. Kumbhar called and asked everyone to return the uniforms. He said because
you have been given uniforms, the hockey team is asking for sticks. He said we could ask
him to do something else for us but not for the uniforms. If we don't return the uniform,
we will not get the form. He said that this time | had secured low marks. | told him it was
because we have Kho-Kho practice in the morning and evening. But when | came to the
class, | found that my marks in English and Sanskrit were lower than before but in the rest
of the subjects they were more and | had also secured the first rank in the class. Mark as

follows-
English — 52, Sanskrit — 85, Marathi — 52, History — 59, Mathematics — 176, Science — 84.
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23/2/1941

STST TR 37TE THGZT UTEVr STTcier ATt o FwIgle} ST ATeAT <Tieh. Iear
FTTat IS} faRer 1T FHR0TR Ht FTE H @ e T IR qTAUAT FIATT FHedl. Y2
YT AT IJGT GETE o SfFTRIRT T SR eI GUI} ST 3T Hor JeIT
STFFHICT U ToIgTaaT=t 37Te. 37TeT &3 s IeAl &l JATAT ST ATaAT=T faarR fg=rar
T, STrAIA T SUH FTeg FHIhT oTaegal GAHIAIT STt o HIET TR wved ATEIT. AT
HTEITAT HIT HTeT SIcTvft FTdt oT1aTefl. STFRTCTT STHZAT aScAIaTH] T TR aTeTaT A
et @R ot fcsavaTet AR Feue urfeed. @t ¥t IereT #ve Afeer wrfesd. qur wirgt
IR Froor HCATT FATTH 0T IFETAT AT ATH 16T qTETdl HAladT JfATTT a1 7%
IR AR 37TeT HEet EId. ! fa=er THgT Fageft av far geet Arener o yaaas
fecarmar =reier &1 ? Ht BT FOT Fifdrae,

2l ST (AR Aée) Histt Aendt @eett @t HIMOr I SRR e, AHG FHarAT
3o fRIAfaT T A=t For AT for 37iaT AT=ATef FIAHT AIITHSEITET FNST JTOT
TS .

Although today is Sunday, | couldn't study during the day because of the guests. Raja
Kaka asked me if | would study at night, | said yes and studied till eleven o'clock. |
went to bed after that. Tomorrow morning they will be leaving for Bhimashankar so |
will be able to study in the afternoon. | went to Bandu's house today and he doesn't
seem to want to come to study. Nana took three rupees from the shop near Balu
Kaka's and did not return it. So Madhav had to listen to some unpleasant words
yesterday. Why should we feel respect for our father? If he doesn't have a job, he
should do something to try and get one. You should be engaged in some profession.
But he just sits there. He doesn't even venture out of the house to keep up his energy
and enthusiasm. Just sit there doing nothing and we should feel ashamed of him, but
him, not at all.

Had met Ghanekar teacher today. He asked if it would be ok to donate a locally
manufactured item or books. | said yes.

Note: Nana (Narayan Mehendale) had left his job and was unemployed for a large
part of his family life. This was one of the factors that had put a huge strain on the
family finances as well as his relationship with his sons, Madhav and Anant.
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24/2/1941

37T6T HETIGRTH. 3Tt folFzr SAATIHICAT SATHT 37Tet. ThTodt FfFSIeT AT HIST ST T,
Ut et sifadt saTeft. Siqv fagass e iar ar gt @aT. el i [Reaterr aTEt ary
3TIS e JATeTd AT Fifdlae!, Femantadt Tt Aerr . I erpars Sieef. I ek
SITICTTHT STATRT SATEAT. STAPTCNT STefeT U fetfeet=r e, forglar forgler agurar qur fordlar

It is Maha Shivratri today. Limayes returned from Bhimashankar. Studied a bit of
English in the morning. Practiced some geometry in the afternoon. Later | went to
Vinu's place, he was at home. Overall, it looks like he hasn't got the form. Later went
to Pataki. | asked him to return the uniform. | met Desai there and told him the same.
| went home in the evening. There | met Shakutai. | could only study geography at
night. | haven't written a letter to Akka yet. | have been delaying it for long. Must
write tomorrow. Thought to give up some bad things today.

25/2/1941

TS 3T URT e 21T Wl o Tt 313611, GUI Sigat SeaTact 3RAcTs TS AEHT o
STITH FTeTT SITelt o AUt SATeA ATe): It T =IT TSI RN, 37T AT YogT STTaTeT
0% 37Tel. JATeTe! U felelel ST, ot sfefeh) Telefler urfect.

Today | returned the uniform and paid the form fee. Since Bandu called me in the
afternoon, | went to his place, so did not study and did not sleep. Studied science at
night. Today | heard voices again in my sleep. Haven't written the letter even today.
Must write tomorrow.

26/2/1941

SATeT USITIT TahgR STRIEST JAR 1. U] Toife0TR el 9T gURt AT<<IT &T1gT ey
fareTTe=Tat 0o #a3TeAT SIS, 3TTeT TP o Fhleeg T ST ITReTT. JET ferd vl o AT IHT
FOITeTT SATACTH? 3R FEETHTaR T ETT.

Prepared the overall outline of the letter today. | was going to write in the afternoon,
but | didn't get time due to the science extra class. Today Sanskrit and Chemistry
studies could not be completed. Limaye and Rajakaka are going to Panvel tomorrow.

During Jaifalkar's class today, when he said to Nimgaonkar, "Why did you touch his
hand?', everyone had a big laugh.
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27/2/1941

SATeT FHIFIAT ST JNEETT. AHTedT & AT JARTT e1F2 T AT GTaerelT Aet. ST
yifeer AdaR AT 913F JEETIT @I ANt SiTaEIT ST giser. 3 FHifalder @) AT FEUor
37 F &T G TFAT FIAHATHS ATaR T JATAT I FHTTHTI HITVATIIS TiaT AT,
STFT GolfaT G397 SAST TR DFH & 1T ST 3. 3T gUIR} Tabgdid =iaredt s
fAeareft, Tt araTerTer T@T YogT user &l

| could not study Sanskrit today. Around 6 in the morning, Limaye and Rajakaka went
to Panvel. There was a lot of noise in class today. So Bapu called us outside and said
that you guys should keep quiet else it would mean that you all enjoy this
misbehaviour. Listening to this | thought that since this was not his class, his telling us
to keep quiet did not hold any weight. If it were an earlier class this could have been
acceptable. Had a good sleep overall this afternoon. At night, the dream of the sound
occurred again.

28/2/1941

SATET RIGThIAT HTTHATICT ST STRTCHTST Te3eTT g1 &It A3 FH9TTeT TR 38 JET
BT o AT 18T STTIIT g TV IS ITHATH AT FATE. gUIR ST Terr U foiglel i
I GUATYTEAT BTV T FRATT HIgT THIT ATE. FATET FEUIT JST SHATHTH FTeTal YT
Tt P TS ST,

The school had a holiday as the teachers had to go for a population survey. | did not
study at night because | was uncomfortable due to acidity and | was not able to
concentrate. | wrote a letter to Akka in the afternoon. | don't understand why
Rambhau is mocking me instead of encouraging me. Madhav thinks that my acidity is
because | am exercising more than usual. If my discomfort doesn't stop in the next
day or two | will try to reduce my exercise.

1/3/1941
HTTe} ST gATITEeT Gt Ad). ThTeaIT ST SRS FATAT. GUI} 3 ATeAT2T T 1t
TR ATHT T STIGT TTATEAT AT, STTHAT TIATEAT USATT 7T (HT1e1RTa) 1ol §. g7 Fariieair
STt HITEAT AT . T3] TS 3TTET STTCT ST, 12T SSATHTAS ) Wrchy HTHT AT STIATIH

STTCAT. 3TeT ICTIHTHT UTACTgsT U ST, FNHeAT Yoo FHH| FTHCH 1GTeT. I ATerdat o
H} 11 oT13eT FIST TdeTT. 37T R -3 Radistt a@rerar= gorer uter sire.
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The school was closed even today because of the population survey. Morning
studies went well. | slept till 3 pm then went to the science extra class. Why do Punjab
Mail (Bhalerao) Joshi etc come to our class? Why should other class people come?
Digu, however, did not come today. | could only study science at night today.
Rajakaka returned from Panvel. His cough seemed better. At night, Madhav and |
went to Lucky's and had sodas. Madhav has his entrance exams in a few days.

2/3/1941

It was a holiday today as it was a Sunday. | didn't study at all today because | had
taken “Magnesia” | went to Bandu's place in the afternoon. He seemed to have a rash
on his arms and legs. | did not exercise today.

3/3/1941

TeT AT ITOITHIET 3 STFATT FTAT. GUIY GIT AT 9MTedT EIed) AR HAGHATITZST gT
gt Ferraiet Sia ek §fFcrer =T JTeT SITeIT. FHTe BIHET 85T FEST el YuT fadah T ThrogT
SITeIT 1. it udterget ufeett QU fReTe UUR 1 qdies aTeIv AT SITeTaT. S JRETCAT of T4
I TARTT AT I Fi<aT. T TabeR folda T4 Tsavarray Jifalder sradier fddar
TISAUATIT G7T 3T T a2 2eT fAae foifeeier TUTHvATT TietaT 31 Hifdlder. FeATwiedt
ITARTATHT A1} Foft. IS Td 35T T,

| completed all my studies today except maths. School was till } pm today and then it was off
because of the population survey. Kumbhar conducted an English lecture later. | went because
I thought it would be of some use but it wasn't. He said that we should spend the first {4
minutes of the exam reading the question paper properly. Then solve the questions you know
the best, first. Then try to solve as many remaining questions as possible. In the end, use the
last R0 minutes to review everything you have written. | made a list of items in the evening.
Completed all my studies at night.

4/3/1941

TS STINATAT ITSATRT FTET T, et g} fAearett streh. airer fag Areraerr sizvaranst wvger
=3} SATET 1T, YT ATl Ysahad 03 £} o7 SATcTat q1E UTgeT YR AT, JeIT HTEIaTT <AT=roft

AT ST, SATeT U A1SE I g1 TSeA]. YogT TSoft aTe) unfeer.
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| could not complete the study for geography today. Didn't get enough sleep either.
Vithu had come to meet Madhav. But since Madhav wasn't home, he left after
waiting for some time. Madhav's entrance exams are tomorrow. | did something bad
today. | should not repeat it.

5/3/1941

AT FHTe HIPH T IVIITET ST STCAT TATET. GUIRT Mo FeI0T 3ATet Feged AT=2AT Paret

| did not study Sanskrit and maths in the morning today. Narvane was not in school
in the afternoon, so Bhate came in his place. Students troubled Jaifalkar a lot. | did
not sleep well in the afternoon because there was a lot of noise due to loud music.
Bapu kaka came in the night today. He left after staying for some time.

6/3/1941

Tangled coil of poisonous histories' 2T &IHTeT OF FHIcAH ATACAT. GUIRT ST GIaT
TSR oI o1t o713 Fevray @1aT # avrelt e aelt o Aend} S1r S ey Airel atrer sr.g et
‘Rievfier FTaT=AT JETA JIEt STETST ATEeT o JUTH FHRT VT UIETT HIEIET Ier g FienT iRy
Fifaaer. 31eT Tt 2Tz 3rTcTet H} eeddeT TR AT SATTTAT AT B,

| couldn't study properly today morning. Somehow | managed to study a little bit. | read a
column from H.G. Well's writings called 'Tangled coil of poisonous histories'. In the afternoon
Shinde wanted to bunk school after 2 hours, | didn't go with him and didn't let him leave
either. A.H. Joshi was absent today so Joglekar came in his place. Night studies went well but
the noise of the instruments was disturbing from time to time. Raja kaka's cough has increased
a bit today. A gentleman called 'Chitnis' who came in the evening told him that he should not
consume any medicine but could take any external remedy. | went for lunch on my way from
school since it was shraddh (period of mourning) at home today.

7/3/1941

e 37TeT T JUITET et JHGGT I &I FIT T IR [T ATet
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HATST T} ey FRTBTAT ST SATCAT. GUIRY SITedel G AT TTRATGAT 37T GITIT 3TTeT o it
she eff H.D aM.S , 291978 M.G. @ M.B 37523 ZT<TT SOTIRT AT, o F0TTet ger=aATdah)
PN SAAFIA BT ATSHATAT FUVTI SATIHeT T [T & IeT AT (BT Hor
VTGS GTHAT. HEATHTS BT TCATAR HISTT IAATHIHIATST HNalt T0TeA. AT JHTY
TR 9 et 3TeT ST et Gt fRoateft Ardt. Areraet 377 ciramr 1T, I=am
ST} STINATIT HST L.

Raja kaka's cough was troubling him a lot today. He couldn't breathe properly so Dr.
Phatak came in the evening to examine him. He was suffering throughout the night
and could not sleep.

| could only study Marathi in the morning. In the Ind lecture in the afternoon,
Kumbhar came to the class and he called Beedkar, Joshi, H.D., M.S. Deshpande, M.G.
and M.B. Abhyankar. He said someone among you broke into Ichalkaranjikar's
bungalow (wada) and troubled them. And every day some boys trouble them
through their window. | bought sweet limes (mosambi) for Raja Kaka from the
Mandai (vegetable market in Pune) after coming back from school. After that, | slept
for about an hour, but | was still sleep-deprived. Madhav was also up all night. |
couldn't study geography at night.

8/3/1941

SATeT FHTeF T IMeaT EIclt gUIRT TahaT T TR ST FTCHT TS OMed=2AT TE=T GIaT
AT g1 ARCAT . HIRVT FAToied T ST Fegell. gUIR IAATHTHTCAT TUTATACAT ST, ZTaeT
HIEeh 37TeT 8. Tt Td 7Y §g HRITATE FiaeT T HI5el fgod 7 T Soiareret ol airel
3rsA forrar 2y a7rer.

The school was in the morning today. Did not study anything in the afternoon or at
night. | bunked the last 2 hours of school. Because there was nothing to study at that
time. Dr. Yashwant Phatak had come to examine Raja Kaka today afternoon. He told
him to discontinue all medicines and gave him one medicine and an injection. Limaye
came here tonight.

9/3/1941

3716 IATHTHTHT FNhelT AT EIdT. AT I ST ITH AT, IeT IAT HIEVHATHTST
STTTHTFED STV STTE & AT [Ha3TeHTIT STTASTIIAT SAT0TIR 37TE.

HTeT 35T Telt el ¥k I} FThet g2 8.

HeATHTT AT HTHTAT HEVATATST IS T [S=T HeAl, 1T, FTaT, 16T 1T, A §. 3TTeAt
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Raja Kaka had more cough today. He slept well at night. He is going to the office to
apply for leave tomorrow. Once his leave is approved, he will go to Alibaug.

| didn't study today. Had a severe headache.

Tai, her daughters, kaka, baba, Bhalu kaka, Yesu and all had come to meet Raja kaka
today evening. | didn't even go to Bandu's place today.

10/3/1941

TS Wk, I ST FTeAT. AU YegT 12 ITSATHICAT STTTer=T Ulfeet. ATeIaR Detaiad!
oIS EISCT. STTeT NTE=AT JTATAT g1 faett @1t ar T SATAFosaH=I=T 1. IMETT T o Gohel
yrgvaTarst R3S 376t 1. o HAT FEUITeT "' J§T SR TA2T <376t JATeT UoT facrer 2T Hilar
T 3R #H AT 762! Bt STIETOAT UbeTe! Fiaret [O187a fHeaTe! Siele av o JeRVIR H3l?
JTSATHTHT FEUCT ARTRIHATGR ATYS HacigeT IgeT ATV e, & eler Yol Gafl AT dhodel
TS T = H FiIIT T, ST HAT THAST 378 BT STTIeT S1301eT ST flda =T9Ter 18 o
JURUAT=AT GHATET HY GG 37Te. R 8RS Sfacrer eaT #alashd ! O 1T ¢3HeT AT
§TcA 1T TV gToidt I FTar , 9oT H & e AT 3ATE 37 AT Fifaldor.

FATST IATHTAHT ITTASTICAT STTUTR 1T YUT 3T, TG HISET AT SATet FeUfeT Fifaldor.
TS T ATATT fold s HTATRIAT IS, HeATHTedT IATHIHICAT HEOATST FHATS, 55 T
a1$ et A

U} dFT o1 — TCTTR TR TUTAVATATS SHTet 810, AT TTARAAT AT STASATEAT
T ITTCATT UIE SeH] gaT o HSTAvATATST GoTstareia’ sig#H! £T 31T AifarcTet. ST
afeef & st Had gt gy THGTT BT,
| only studied chemistry today. | should study properly from tomorrow. Otherwise, I'll
face problems at the last minute. | bunked the last class in school today. It was
Jaifalkar's class. Hira Bhau had come to ask about Raja kaka's health today. He said to
me, “You are good in other subjects but your English is very bad compared to that. |
said how can we improve if we don't get good teachers at all? Raja kaka said that we
cannot depend only on school teachers from now on. | agreed but | am talking about
when | didn't realize it. Now | know that my English is not as good as it should be and
| am trying hard to improve it. So Hira Bhau suggested that | should dedicate at least
% hour every day to English grammar. But that's exactly what | am doing, is what | told
Raja kaka.

Raja kaka was supposed to go to Alibaug today. But Dr. Yashwant has advised him

not to go anywhere for now. So at X pm, Limaye went to Alibaug. Namutai, Bandu
and Tai had come to meet Raja kaka in the evening today.
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Vaidya Kulkarni (ayurvedic practitioner) had come to examine Raja kaka today
evening today. He also suggested the medicine “Punarvasav” be taken regularly for
Rama Vahini to relieve her stomach pain due to intestinal swelling. Til now she
thought the pain was due to appendicitis.

11/3/1941

HTGT FHTeHT FATATIHT TIheT T SICIT FTAT e, IR T 13HeTT ST SATCT=T
Sevararst Tt At @t IS TehaTeT SIETaATRT STTEAT &1, Sadd Y aTRUTIT
AT STe3T STHCHTH TN 37TeAt EIcA. AT FHARIIIST e STl @7 &7 72 GITAT
eI AT UIfRGH. SHTRUT STSATHTAT TR TR I dod 1T gt Tl

| didn't complete Sanskrit and English study in the morning today. From tomorrow |
must study as per the decided schedule. Otherwise, it will be chaotic at the last
minute. Raja kaka seems much better now. Aautai had come to meet him yesterday
evening. Eknath had come in the evening. There was a notice in school today that we
will have school in the morning from Friday. So | need to decide whether or not to go
to school from then. Because there is no time like morning for self-study.

12/3/1941

a11eT gt 1Ay emaderr gt oie. wawTedt i t=AT dod} fore ISR SATeTeT o S1e8 AT
7oL AT R T E135 CTTRTCHT HTHo3 A Ted| IR 2heAT AIET. IR AT =T SATAAT
U USeT SRAT TATARAIAT  JART ST e e a AT & ATUIR 37F FHIEehe! IFIR
Dohel BR 1SS a1 30T T o gATeAT q<Iot. ot STeg] sTratlail T T HTOTT SATelT
10T SATOT. STFTATCAT T o STFTATCT IRTE STTOTTR ATATaRVT ST, ST e HARET
AT 3T T STFRT TR IR FRIAT AT, FATHeS FETT SR ST T TASHT STTATaR
YSeHTT FHTeT §3ehd <ATel. JeT & foT TR I1T 3T 3AcTst Epsom salts ATa2T= 33661
ITE.

It is a holiday today on account of Holi. | had a bout of acidity in the morning during
bath time, my eyes felt itchy and it was very uncomfortable. So | did not study. Made
a lot of science diagrams in the afternoon. In the evening | went to Hanuman tekdi
for a walk. | should not venture that side till the exams are over because it takes up a
lot of time. At night | studied as per schedule.
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During my afternoon nap, my heart ached to hear Rama vahini say that her life was
wasted and nothing would change. Who knows how such words don't affect Nana.
This atmosphere is neither conducive nor encouraging for studies. My eyesight
number is changing frequently but | have a lot of studies. It seems | will fall ill. It
doesn't matter as long as it is after the exams. | will take Epsom salts tomorrow if | am
still suffering from acidity.

13/3/1941

HATST oo =T 3oy 8aTT. IATIeT TehTod! AIT=AT Y2 F IRT ATRTRTHT FIaeror  frFer
2T FTeAret 1¢ A &I, 36T ATedt Epsom salts Eder. Godhadel! E10T Ueeit Uie #Aidhes
SATCATIRS dTee,

GUR I H1cll. JeATHT! MORIaATRT ST1d SR JIS ST RIS AT &t oAt Sz,
RTIIT IS HTCTE FTCT ATE. JTTITI qTEeT o 3ot T3 el UTfeet. JaT siaur
STTCHATIR THH STSATHTCAT AT T STIATIT TR T AT}, JTTUTT JehTed AT oTTeaT JTe.
SITARYAT STl SR JATE. Y& ITedT 8¢ EIVTR 37Te 3 Thell. g §TeAt IR Sleber Argfar #Ht
ST STT0Y 6 VIR 3T, oAT0a8 FEULT T} SAGTTAT AeA). YOI G HTeHTaR HIEIAT, AT TR
T GefterT afgeie FerT ST FATATRA ATeIcHT o &Tet ATeTeT HITATIT SIcATaoT 37T fabar
T 2l 3T FIsaer FCIT HTH R AT aT26r. gUR FIIel JegT 1T ST 33¢TaR
e AT IO, ATYS FIVTFE SYaTaATT ST QU etz 557 STy, a1 Sor
FHH! BHIT ZTHTT T BRY FIeTrl TIel. gURT Y < JHRRT 3rer 377et. I fORT27eT sTroarer
It was Dhulwad today (the spring festival around Holi). | could see people making
noise and playing with mud till noon time. | took Epsom salts this morning. Felt
better after relieving myself.

Had a nap in the afternoon. While going for a walk in the evening, | met Tai coming
towards the house. | did not study in the morning. | must do it from tomorrow. | will
sit for studies after eating tomorrow and only then sleep. Morning school starts
tomorrow. Going to school till Saturday. They say that the school will be closed after
that. If it closes it's fine, otherwise I'm going to stop going to school. | went to have
dinner at home. But when | came back, Madhav, Raja kaka and Sushila vahini teased
me saying that | liked sweets and calling me 'Bhatji', going after Rama vahini for
feasts, whether invited or not. | felt very bad about this. | had a fever when | woke up
from my nap and felt very weak.

29



Henceforth, | will think carefully before going to anyone's house for a feast. | will cut
down on sweets and not talk much. Gandhe came around 4 pm today. When |
stepped out for my evening walk | went to Tai's house after Eknath had come, to tell
them about Gandhe's arrival. Due to acidity, the body was itching from time to time
all day.

19/3/1941

STeT THTeS} SIS ST T FTCAT. 7af ReFBTHTT fTAT FeUITT YR HUAT=AT 87T &1t aF
AT ATIRIA "\ off C' =T aRIfdT A1a a7y Fifalder. H aleir ATaedt R.G. el §fcrer = qrey
AT 8id. Hisft fareiy w1eft folaraer siTdl. iaT G.M &areziedt aIforaT=im are fderr Fift H.CF o
L.C.M ot 3ereavft st ot S1carmar Fefiior 28507 ShigaT ZTahvATe Sh1a hed. GUI ST
STII. T JUTH FHTAT HIE THCAT ATeT. gIaT fgaay izt FHererer faRerr 3Te & #eAT
YT ot UTfee.

| got late to go to school today. The class was quite empty so | was about to head
back when Jog teacher asked me to go to class 7th C. When | went there, R.G.
Gokhale was teaching English. He didn't teach anything significant. Later G.M. Joshi
taught maths. He took the revision for H.C.F and L.C.M. | removed bed bugs from the
chairs. | sat for afternoon studies after my nap and completed everything as per
schedule. But | could not study geography at night. My eyes are always burning. |
don't know what remedy | should do. | have not done Shirsashan for the past R days |
must do it again.

20/3/1941

37T THTeA1 R.G. INHCHTHT T JSacTT I ATY2ET JSAVIR HTe. AT G.M. GIIHT=T JTHTAT
RTCTH ST <ig UleedT ITTeAT STTIOT STATAIGIRT GIRT STTCTT F &Ter Q00 Ff haH! Ugel USof. o
DFHCHTAR HIAT qTIE A1Ter. Q00 HITAT c1e) Yol & TR IR dISe FTer. I =IT Tof 37527mar
STTCAT. 3ATAT JET DhahT GAATTIATT fAaeV[ahlar 12T 17 Afcorarf] UIgT.
| bunked R.G. Gokhale's lecture today morning and | will do so in the future as well.
Later | went to G.M. Joshi's lecture. The rest of the day went as usual. Election results
were announced in the evening. Rajmal Lakhichand won the election. Jedhe came
’nd by only oo votes. | felt sad on hearing this. That Jedhe lost by a mere %00 votes. |
completed all my studies for tonight. Will see tomorrow what the newspapers have to
say about the elections.
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21/3/1941

SATST [T TRATEAT ST SATVHATATST FEVIST (. ATGTelT f1eaT ITedeT 3Ie. oMased UTga! df sRaor
AT IGTE0r AT B, HEAT ATeet IR TR J& FTCAT IV W fAfere a1ee 397 21gaT foffar
arforareaTaedt 37T AT o TN SATSheT STeAt. @Taedt folgeT faimeer #1 gaRT J1eT JAqeT 57
? R I FEUITCAT 37T & T2 STa0ehTeT 3Te. Tk gRT AT AdeiT a G.M. &areft 37ret et
F9THs Dde). TR TR STTeIehTehTen TaeRer  '2aeT oled=ft =rideft dreftar 7 2 dY FOTTerr
TS TeATHTT FT. GUIRT SHavT TR ST 0edT digadT=l Ui 3776t @ of SRUATT
TRISR 0eg AT, TR AR ATAAT FIYT IS, FAR W FTCAAT FHTIE IOT0ATATST Ae2ATat UR=IT
STSTI ATASTT FTCAT SITET T T STOTVHIT= TR 0od AT T T3} ATGHATH \9 qTTeT & AR GHaoT
FIN fATAT BT ITheT ISATITEAT FHTHCT R TTeTHTaT $I3NeT =T FHTH g T,

| left at ¢ today to attend the 3rd lecture in school. When | reached | saw Narwane
was teaching science. | thought the 3rd period had started so | waited outside for &
minutes and then went inside and sat in the classroom for the Maths lecture. | asked
Shinde if the Ind period had ended. He replied that 4 minutes were remaining. When
the Ind period ended G.M. Joshi came and taught us about square roots. When |
came home | asked Bhalu kaka whether he had inquired about the table lamp. He
said he would do it in the evening. After lunch, rice sacks were delivered during nap
time and | spent about an hour stocking them. | woke up at ¥ after my nap. At5 pm |
went to get clothes and it was 7 pm by the time | came back. It took a lot of time and

| could not study at all in the afternoon. After having dinner | sat for studying at 9 pm
and could not complete Geography studies.

22/3/1941

31T THTest G.M. carefieft Rapronadler o adeataicr 2 Bdet. Tt 3T ATAFAS T
prefixes and prepositions JTeetl. I STFATATEAT THAT ET S1ah TR GHTAZT FATICHTot
T ST JeIT % FEULT 37 12271, AT TaT IR FaFacy 3718, JeIT hietat sTioer
et uifer.

Today G.M. Joshi taught us equations for triangles and circles. | read a library book
when | came home. | laid down to take a nap after lunch. But Raja kaka asked me to
get something from home so | couldn't sleep till  o'clock. | could not complete
prefixes and prepositions during afternoon studies. Since | had a bad headache, |

decided to complete my science studies tomorrow. My throat feels sore today. |
should take some medicine tomorrow.
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23/3/1941
37T THTT FUS FAGTHAT ZTHTTHTI NeAl. YT AT FITT aed TTONHT ARIT, bt o
3RS NS, I OHT ghralld BIHeT TR AT 8. et Tt Frearmor #t o ' 2aer
TR UTETAAT aRRIaRTesaT GanTaliclat 1eSeil. o Q2T gurdt ¢ ST T 2667 e gt
AT, T AT IR 3a3 AT T GUIRHT 3T AT IgeT er. dcw I} fasey e
AT TTATAT F1ET Difficulties FIAT AT AT fa=ieear @ dr =T AR 73 e,
AT H AT TAT I ST ITFATIATCAT FHAT ATEN. FreMAAT 1671 ZTaver feaar
Fhe INeTT. FTYE THE! g Pohe clTdHal JUHITT ATE.

| went to get some clothes stitched this morning. On my way back | met Ghanekar
teacher, Patki and Desai. They were buying fountains in a shop. After that, | visited
many shops to see some table lamps. At last, | bought a table lamp for 4 rupees. |
spent a lot of time on this and could not study in the afternoon at all. Vishnu came to
meet me at night as he had some difficulties in science and he went back at around {
pm. | had pain in my throat so | did not study at night after that. This way today's day
was completely wasted. From now on | cannot afford to waste a single day.

24/3/1941

37T6T 9M3d G.M. &fre77isft Joint variation Sl AT=2T JTATEAT 371t AT AeAT I SHTHAT
ATet. IfGT TATST HTET AT FTITAT AT TR, FHIROT 3TEA LT, ' HIAER AT &T ey ATl
et sfgramanat Qoo . oot Tams=H crgeelt sfie @t gigrr arevaId W =TS Fhet!
T FATATAET STT froNT FT73Ter HTCH SATE. &T AT ATTAT FIoATATSt A1 I HaTE e
STIT ATURITEAT 3TEAST FEVLT SNTATd, FEUTeT JI HedTS =T ST ATt sifeimrRarofiar aver
SToheT. T THTIHET =TT &I5eT.

G.M. Joshi taught joint variation today in school. When we reached the class for his
lecture, there was no space to sit. So 4 kids had to share one bench. Could not study
in the afternoon because of the prize distribution ceremony. The ceremony did not
go very well. The reason - is that chairperson 'Murlidhar Chaturbhuj' allocated 100
rupees only for prizes for Hindi. The organization of the programme was also not
proper. They hurried through the prize distribution and Kumbhar's speech also didn't
go well. They should call a good sportsperson to conduct such events for them to be
a success. Such a person can talk about sports people with authority and the event
will also be a success.
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FT 37T fAFTEE Fgefterm
<ft sirfor <fiaft arr.oer. 98er IE

On an outing with family and friends
Mr. and Mrs. Y.N. Bahl

oA o ST i=AT FgarTE (Agon).

With brother-in-law M.V. Vaidya and family
during one of their visits to Faridabad



25/3/1941

3T .M. It ZAgierefier identities DTCHT. GURY SIATAT STATATEAT FTCAT
ST AR 37TeAt AT 2 ATATHT JeATHTHT HTeAT FHAT &, d T AVAT HRUT fa=iier
8IS, FIT H} IorT FeZ Fet Ao dof! SegT FAcier i S BAITATCATS TG FTeA
Bt TaTe 2T 29 ATSAaT gt et WISaUAIT JTTeA. o FHIT o Y2 et FIGATOr FfeAt
FRARICAT IR het. d UTeT =T JARTT gRT AR AeATHTHT Weeaeard] Jeft. iav et
ITSATH olT e, Wéymkhana committee T I Eldl. cHIRIT g aRIe? Fegdl.
STTETAT TIATAYSTIS FNRATIRAT RIS FHRRTAR Tt FH0ne 37eft a1t 37me. T g
TRfEeT AT FRMNRCATIRAT FRIR FHRUMR STTET FEVIT FEUIT ST SATeT TG FHRUMR FaAR
AqeT YT JTed. T IGT=AT dadT JATTT E=r 1. ST RIS FHRRIT ATHIeT grozr=7
TATATHTAT ¥ AT IET TA T THT [ o7 TicTet e gonR Jfor eiffsfter gog
ATEUIR.

2 AT 1991 7Y, TR TRUAT 23 o7a7 rHITE PRI FRRIGR T8 Feaarer
TF HE<aYYT A AE aTEATeT FTe). (g7 FETIZIAT 38T oAb - cratatt, S&eAt amfor
ST SATfOT SR). SAFHeA STIOT FINRATIRAT GRFATT FATACAT AT FRRTAT I T HTT
TR T FINRCTE ATIHFAT 0T 0T &T EIT. T, IS} AT STEAT
21 feai), facter-a@Afia ot 3aTareT FaTeciieE TRHR 31T ETehe. FaNRATRATT
AT W23 11 A1 T TRV ot cTHeS e Taiarer 37gfistt F9MaT QaTTet JTTFHHOT o,
JIATA T STETRIST 3RITE, FRIRATIATAT TN 0T TIGT oTaTHes 13 TiAeTashd goT
I3,

Today G.M. Joshi taught us trigonometric identities. When | was studying English in
the afternoon we received a telegram that said Raja kaka had not arrived till 3 pm
and inquired about the reason for his absence. So | went to Ganesh Motors to inquire
and learnt that the car broke down near the office and another car was sent there at
%R after which they proceeded on their journey. | shared this information via
telegram. Around & pm we received a Ind telegram informing us that Raja kaka had
reached his destination. | didn't study later. There was a feast hosted by the
Fymkhana committee at night. The arrangements weren't proper.

Today's newspaper said that Yugoslavia is going to sign the tripartite pact. First, it
was said that they would not sign because of the censorship imposed by the British,
but now they say Yugoslavia will sign. Every nation will now face the same fate. Under
the garb of the tripartite pact, the independence of a ¥th nation will be destroyed
without spilling a single drop of blood, and the power of the land will increase.
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Note: In March 1941, Yugoslavia's signing of the Tripartite Pact with the Axis powers
in Vienna marked a significant diplomatic move. (Axis powers in World War Il -
Germany, Italy, and Japan and others). The pact, negotiated between Germany and
Yugoslavia aimed to safeguard Yugoslav sovereignty while maintaining neutrality in
the conflict. However, just two days after signing, a British-supported military coup
overthrew the Yugoslav government. King Peter Il of Yugoslavia assumed power,
leading to the country's swift invasion by the Axis within a few days. Despite initial
assurances, Yugoslavia's internal and external pressures resulted in its rapid collapse
by April 18.

26/3/1941

3TeT THTET G.M. STITTAT TRATATS} FEUIT oTMedT IIeAl. TR T Uleer g1t JTT ST Ho
TR URT ST T ILTUTST MTed AT ATET 3T 330, GUIRY T 31977 12 FTe1T qoT
a2t ezt ek g ST TOIITAT ST A1 STTEAT STTE. 1T ST Tl TG, AT
e 1T TraTett ATET 7 O aTeTaT R YUIGTTAIT STTEH @ Siahet IUTEST g &l eI 3BCH T
DT [ODTTaR= T 20T INNedT Fdad FEAT 1T ATz TR dedT 33T SAICHT a SaeT
DT AT GTIITEA, 3TT6T FITNRCATIRAT — ST IR ST T ST UT0T JSAT=T qTEAT
AT AT FTTH! 3Tt 3Te.

| went to school today morning only for G.M. Joshi's lecture. But he had already finished his
lecture in the earlier periods, so | returned home. | have decided to not go to school tomorrow
onwards. Overall | studied well in the afternoon but by the end, | had a headache and could
not study maths properly. | completed all my studies at night and slept after that.

| couldn't fall asleep properly and later my head started aching very badly. So | woke up and
caught all the bed bugs from my bed. | woke up 3 to ¥ times till 3 am until | finally fell asleep.

Today's newspaper talks about the pact between Yugoslavia and Germany and also about the
rising terror of German submarines.

27/3/1941

TS THTFT 053 3 g I §ohS A= AT, U SHavT STTCHTaR T IS
T T FIT 3 TIGAT FIY AT, 95-20 AT FIT SARTeAT 36T AT I 20T <ATqT
ST ST, FIT GT: AAFR T AIAT . ¥ AT ST SATUATAT ST Eef ATerdodt
TR GIRIT 3TRSSHAT T ATHS H1F FTeT I UTEVATIST TRIT STeAT I HTAT YT GeboaT
HIGTT=AT IR USaATeT HcIIet il SreehReaTe i Fifdlde! . 7T A7 ieh T
FEUIT SAICTY. JT FRIST AVIGATOr ‘FIATTIT feat 3t wrSar STE. 3



The time in the morning today got wasted because | had a headache. | studied after
lunch today and then slept at 3 pm. | had barely slept for 4-30 minutes when my
sleep was disturbed by a bed bug. | couldn't sleep after that. | was about to fall
asleep around ¥ pm when | heard Rama vahini's scream. So | rushed to see what had
happened. Her foot had accidentally fallen on a cat's tail and the cat scratched her.
After that, | couldn't fall asleep. | thought | will start studying again tomorrow
morning because my head was aching again after dinner. Tomorrow we will celebrate
the new year as per the Marathi calendar, also called Padwa.

28/3/1941

FehTod} 3501 deeT 1ok 7€ et &I WIdfaelt STeaTaR FRISTT ST 2holl & Yogal et
HEIVeF AT ATCATAR o FTeTT STSATHTAT FHAY. STINATT HISTd ST BIelY o &It drer
STETT ATCATAR Td ST T O ¥ ATCTIT FMITHCHT FEUITT 3BT YT I h1g AT a W aTerdl
FATEATST TeRTeTTer HIRATS! d B.T. Zrdls & 1% JeIT AATIE HVTR SFAcHTe 1Al gURY
TRTBTEAT SieiTder 81, STOTE e enawiar & aieiaer &1, YT o 3ier=r ATg)d.

Tk B.T. O feRTGATST 3TeH. SR 12T §R1aR TiRTed VAT o T HRVATT § aTeter o o
NHTAIR TSHITIST ATfAT FHA. T\ ATAHTAIR [HITHCAT SATHEAT [ETen Y STl o
oTleh 37TeT O AT9T WTad FTeHTaR HIT B.T. I feeTetTer=t 31fSisigsT 30T 3iTel a &I1<iT
SIGATIACTT JTIOATT 3T, B.T. aF 33, UIger<! YoAT=2IT AaTgerr=it Afed Jifardeft o fremmer
o Ht ATEATT BT JTCA T HIITHT T HTF el o FNNTH T AT TS N1 forgfaT e,
TR ¢ 1T &I T R AT T SedheaT STCAT TR FTEIT SFATHTCAT SHAY, SINCATT ITITT
S Tl FATET o FH T T AT, AIR AATATIRE AT, JTeT FINTATEI AT AT
STICATH T HST TR I 13T 6t We? Al Aot At Grer AlaiT STefell 1T I<T
BT STeT i TeT 3. T 2T SIFFAIIT fanet! ST IIET §1eR Ui .

210 quaATT G STelelt IS T goT & FIdAeIEATd Al 3reiel T T e JeT gt
1t it fagefadt ot a2t gemis srfor f&rerer #raret =Tt FATIE ST 97
ST,

T.O. Gl JAIGerId TlhaT g ATIOT 1942 =T TaTd 1@ Fi<T [feer=m goararargt
STIITTAT GTT3TeTT &1,

AT TRTHIST STTOT AABROTA T AT TS STETTIVIATIST = 16937 2, &1t SR et
TG AT GAHTeAT HIEIT 3TTe.
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My head felt heavy when | woke up today. | studied Marathi after my morning
routine and after a hurried bath sat again to study at . | had barely started with
geography when | had to go out for errands. They were just small errands but took
up a lot of my time. In the afternoon | studied after lunch and thought of taking a
nap at ¥ pm but couldn't fall asleep. At & pm Madhav invited Hiralal Marwadi and B.T.
Deshpande for tea as both of them are starting satyagraha from tomorrow. Some
other guests were also invited, but they didn't come.

Only B.T. and Hiralal came. It was & pm by the time we finished tea and talked with
them. | read the newspaper after they left and just as | was about to leave for a walk
around © pm all the other invitees turned up. After they had tea we felicitated B.T.
and Hiralal and asked them to address the gathering. B.T. told us about all the work
Sevadal has been doing since 834 and Hiralal told us about his experience with
Sevadal. After that, everyone left. Though it was already ¢ pm | went for a walk and
came back to study at  pm. | didn't study geography at night but completed the
rest. Later | slept as per usual. Today there was political upheaval in Yugoslavia as
their Prime Minister was arrested and their King Peter along with reagent Prince Paul
assumed power. Let's see what truth comes from all this news.

Note: Rashtra Seva Dal, started in Pune was a volunteer organization that was active
in the freedom struggle. They organized protests and demonstrations for this
purpose as well. The satyagraha by B.T. Deshpande and Hiralal Marwadi seems to be
a similar effort.

A.N. Mehendale was active in the Seva Dal and also had to face imprisonment by the
British during the freedom struggle in 1942.

His interest in current affairs and politics can be seen from an early age, that lasted
throughout his life. On a lighter note, his interest in reading ‘Reader's Digest'
magazine every month from cover to cover is known to everyone close to him.

29/3/1941

TS GUIR=IT ST SRS TEAT. FHeATHTod] 55 AT &I, Ao emarear=r ¢ 30 et 7=
STTEAT JE&T UTavT 73 {TeH &N, T8 HINCATHAT STITI ITET IIeAT. 1T T JTIATI el JeT
TeHTed1 STINNCATAT STFATI FH AITT 6 3T AT IS HTUTer JATE. ATaEST 2T A T3]
SeTIhTr 375 TS0 UTgaT o o1aVel Gl 3T T,

| studied well today afternoon. Went to Bandu's house in the evening. It was ¢.30 pm by
the time | left his place and reached home by around ¢£.¥4. So | could not study
geography. All other studies were completed. | will study geography tomorrow. | have
brought the Sanskrit guide from Bandu. Will use that to note down the meanings of

Sanskrit sholkas in the morning as | have to return it as soon as possible.
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At Dabchik with family



30/3/1941

SATST THTA FFHT o AR A IS G<T Mgt 55 IS YT el g FT
ATITSA GOT I SATSAT 3 1T AT FTeH. HATded FHAT aTEet 3 dTeIet. TdR HdeDHAT
3.30 o7 30T, T QIS AV gfgaT oA, JegT JHTAEIA FeVICAT SATeT ST STahT T
IBeTRT ? degT H TAT1d UTfger dr Uiavr it arerHe @l i IRl & sider ATS
ST 8Y.  IGTR 37efT T &¥elT.

TEZCHTIATO dedaR 2ot o folaeid! <AidTet. Wb ATt RT ST ofial TTeaT 3ied. A=
STIATTE ST, IS FIE G IRATT T FI A2 SATeAT T YT AR 92.30 =T
AR AT, FINTANRATT TEAT ST T ST AT STAUT <ITeTolor 3Tad.

I noted all the Sanskrit shlokas that | couldn't figure out from the guide and went to
Bandu's place to return them in the morning. | slept in the afternoon but woke up
because | thought the alarm was ringing. It must've been around 3 pm that time. |
lingered for a bit before getting up at around 3.30 pm and freshened up. Rama vahini
asked me why | woke up early from my nap. When | saw the clock it wasn't even R.¥4
pm yet and | only imagined that it was already 3.30. The alarm had not rung yet.
Then | sat for my afternoon studies. After that | went to Divekar, our tailor, to collect
clothes. The clothes were ready in time as committed by him and the stitching was
good as well. | feel that only the sleeves are a bit long. | completed my nighttime
studies. | couldn't sleep properly because | had a toothache, but | slept later around
{R.30 am. At present British and German political battle is going on in Yugoslavia.

31/3/1941

TS IR A HTCAT 81T ATHATGRNGR ik DFeAT. JATHIHICAT US ToIgTaaiTer 8 o FTere
TR STET INAT BT, FEU[eT THTARA g Y SIgT Deh < SATTeH, HTera HTeATaR ATl U Tordlo.
IS FORTHT AT O HTCHATAR FFATHIAT FHAT. TR T [RadTd GhehT=1t U IcTeavl gt
B1SeT 3T qTE, FEIS I Y2 $RIGR AT o SIATT hIgaT =T st Td ahiet Al
&%er. I st ST 29607 <ITaT &I T ATH ST AT SAITeAt 7 STTaTet @1 ST &I 37,
FNICTIeATEAT HE<d 1301 GTIeT 3TTe. et W2 &T HATSART qvT=IT HIae3T STeiew JATe. oT gITl
eyl farett gisat e
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| studied science in the morning. Took a nap after lunch. Chintu came to visit as | was
starting my afternoon studies. Had some Coco with him. Had to write a letter to Raja
kaka but Madhav was not home. So | took some money from Rama vahini to buy a
postcard. Madhav wrote the letter when he came home. Went for a walk at night and
studied after returning. | think | will be able to revise all subjects once in about ¥-Y4
days. So during exams, everything will be fine after reading and retaining. | could not
sleep well at night because there were some bed bugs. It was also hot yesterday. In
international news, a lot of importance is being given to Yugoslavia. King Peter is only
a ¥-and-a-half-year-old boy. But his patriotism is noteworthy.

1/4/1941

37167 IBTHEAT W, TRTE FMT ST F8TeT TSR Dact! Iaorar=r 1T 38el). v #IST=m
STSTH ANeT=AT TR dHel. FIBT=H O IJeToavft FuedT 318 T =217 §. afecflor aet
AT T AT ARAHT oIl YaciahT=lt YogT Uk IcToavl Talt. FahTod] Tk Physics

T SFSTRT T, P g A, UIt ARHTEAT STOTA=AT JTATATH AT AT FHeoAT8
T ST 03 AT T FIR UTHH SR T Tt T TTHTT TRIT VTS SAT9Te! AT ey
fIcrer=Ter 79T FTEAT T UET $IEt SR JATCA). AR & AT JHRIT AT} AT FHIHT=AT
IR U ST 130T, Taer TeATh 3917 U1 US BT Y \o =T JHRIT Aiaerl ATHS
ANST=HT GHTI ORTZEAT ST 37167, A= Fo 37527 FATEAT.,

| woke up about 4 minutes late today, that is woke up at ¥.¥4 instead of ¥.30 am.
Then studied Marathi as usual. | have revised Marathi once. | will complete revising
my notes first and then revise from the book in the remaining days. | could only study
Physics in the morning. Could not study Chemistry. | spent a lot of time making the
grocery list in the afternoon. Later it was raining heavily so had to get all the
groceries inside the house and could only study English and a little bit of geometry.
Later around & pm, Moghe brought Raja kaka's salary. It was raining all evening and
it stopped at around 9 so | could go for my evening walk as usual. Completed all
studies for the night.

2/4/1941

TS AHTedt ST G IATT AT T ITCATAR HTeAet HTHATT AR STl HIHIE AT
ST T USo! &1dl. 37T IATHTHTAT Y [HBTeAT! o HTAHTH e Holl ATTZeTe U
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| couldn't study Chemistry because | went to Bandu's shop today morning and had to
put away the shopping when | came home. Could not study algebra in the afternoon
but completed all studies as per the night schedule. | had the dream of the sound
today. | wrote a letter to Raja kaka informing him that we had received the money
and telling him about the expenses. Tai had come in the evening.

3/4/1941

HTeT FhTedt 31 TR g &I, AT CIAAT BVATT Gshed dad AT o ATHe3 Physics =T
ST T AT, TR chemistry =T SFSHTRT HIT FATEAT. TR gUIR} T TRATILT T ST
EYE GAT g1 =2727=1t <71}, Fia” 3 ATeAdT 386H SR FeaT AT T STSATHTAT AT, ¥
DT JARTEAT 1At TS STTOTHEAT TifaITer. F AT STV fot. FATaaT JATHIHTAT U
forgTaaTer 819, SR TR o AT =T ST AT o AST=AT GHTOT FTel o H TeaT T aTeTelT
SHATHCT S, AT THICK F1 JTT IACTTHIHIAT 6T FIedst Aol 37 feifeer 8. Fear
AIRAT AT TTIIT 37T FeVIT EaTaT BqaT &7 37 folfee &Il 3T Tl o UIgaT Aot It
STINATHT STSATH ATe] I F7E SVt FATEIT 53 HTGAT T 7F =T JHRTI IeTTHTHT dlfeatt o
8Teg Z19ATIT A5eT I Mgt IAeTIHTHT FONAT AT FaT GHE FTCATT ST &1 SATITAT
FEULST YR T, 37RIT 37T U8} fofeer 819, o JeeTerT fAaTer 3raierer yahr_} fAeateior Tl
AT ST BT 1ot U 313 ? TR SIAETT TTHT=T 3T FTHATaR FITHCAT SATITeAT I
T#GT YT 7 UheT TG qUATaTet 373 glatgT 3870 TTTet. YOI FHTeTITReT 8T =Te] STet 37TE.
3fefet R ot iz =Arerett 3iTe Tt T 8. FINRAT AT T} HVTTAT Sgclah ST
SICHRIST RIBHRE SR ATl ¢l JTE. UIETA AT FISTA T IO U o721 &I,

My eyes were hurting a lot this morning. Because of that, it took a lot of time to take
an enema and | could not complete Physics studies. But | did finish chemistry. |
should not sleep for more than 3 hours in the afternoon now till exams are over. Later
| woke up at 3 pm and started studying at 3.24. Around ¥ pm, Tatya asked me to get
a postcard which | got for him. He wanted to write to Raja kaka. After that | studied
Sanskrit and geometry and as usual me and Madhav had dinner at &84 pm. At
dinner, we learned that the letter was to ask Raja kaka to extend his leave. | don't
understand how they don't feel anything while doing such things. Some time back
they wrote asking him to take Sushila vahini on tour because she was pregnant.
Whatever, to each his own. At night as | was studying geography Madhu Joshi came
to meet Madhav and around R Raja kaka, vahini and Balu came home in a horse
carriage (tanga). Raja kaka said that the humidity there was troubling him so he came
home.
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He had also written a letter about this and we should've received it. Who knows what
happened to that letter? Later | studied history and science and was about to sleep
when | had to get up twice to give the board one time and the mattress the next.
Buses have started running in Pune since yesterday. It looks like they are running
properly for now let's see what happens in the future. Most news regarding
Yugoslavia seems to favouring the British. Let's see who wins.

4/4/1941

SATST ICATHTHTIT FNehelT ST ST a1 ATCIeAT &I, I IR G1eeiT ATHed STae el
SIeATgT STTOTeT SATTer Tl O JetaRraT get o o< UgeT JIETHeAT J1fIITor, Fahied] dlaegr=m
VST STSATIH ATeAT. §Teh1 =TT IAATHTHTAT Jlhell ST STTa2TsT STTeTT ATE). T ZI1gT dad
THGSTEIT UOT ATI 53T HFSATATEAT ST &} FSHTRT FTCAT ATE. GUT 8873 HTeAT EIT. ATGAT
3IAETTRr T4 uTfRe 81, I ATet 3aRG Sefet o Y gt AT, ST STeyh T P

T T, Glaehor < sal UAT STCATETT HTE. FINTATRAT o sTefett AT T
EIUATT I9T 13 SATTeAT <7l

210 TagT AT FHTHT GRS FHTH T SIS IV S FT=AT STeet! sg 6T
STIOT ATHS FhaaAT=A FF2aT fior Freft.

Raja kaka's cough was worsening today. It had really intensified at night so we had to
call the doctor. He gave an injection and asked him to rest. | could study a bit of
chemistry in the morning today. Couldn't study anything else because of Raja kaka's
health. | did find some time but could not concentrate. Halbe visited in the afternoon.
He wanted history questions. He left after noting them down. Bhalu kaka's theory
exams ended today. His practicals are starting after our exams. It seems like there is a
possibility of war between Yugoslavia and Germany.

Note: Once when Raja Kaka was working in a lab, someone forgot to close the bottle
of bromine. This gas is toxic by nature. So to prevent further harm, Raja Kaka went

inside the lab and closed the bottle. Here he was exposed to bromine, which affected
his lungs and resulted in a chronic cough ailment.

5/4/1941
3776t 1ot At HfAILT hct). T FIT HEHTACAT qTeR YSeAl, HehaT STICATAR GIOT TTCT T HIT
S, YT ISCATAR GURT I ST 2hedT. HEATHTed 1 STeg o H1 TUhRTACAT FEVLT H3=2IT
TRIHS A,
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T AT ATATHZT FRIS IS 30T, FTaer HTe} AR I AehTedt ITeqT BT & TR
HIT T, I Y TTET AHHT HIATZ AT 33T IR,

Studied a bit of chemistry in the morning and then went out for a walk. On returning
I had lunch and then slept. After my nap, | completed all my afternoon studies. Balu
and | went to Bandu's house in the evening. Got the Marathi guide from him. | will
take some notes from that tomorrow as | have to return it. | wasn't feeling well at
night so could not study chemistry.

6/4/1941

31T THTedt BRI STTCA gUTR} I STHATI HTAT FHeATH o3} TH, TS & TS SATCAT &Y AT & IH
TR AT ST JATVTVATIATS] GIT EeTUTE TTTor, TR STFATATAT §=T6HT. IR JIATAT=T 37927137
JTET AT, 37767 SAtlal ZRNRATRAT T TN o AETST JSATT oA,

| completed my chemistry studies in the afternoon. Namu Tai and Tai visited in the
evening and Vahini went to the Ram temple on the occasion of Ram Navami. So had
dinner at © today. After dinner, | had to shuttle twice to get the box of anti-flu. Then |
started my studies. Could not study history. Today Germany began its invasion of
Yugoslavia and Greece.

7/4/1941

HIATIAT STTTRT 25T, BRI T ohfciarT sregaigt Tt sirel. gurdt e 373y e,
HeAHTd T TZHEE JTEAT BT T ITTUTHET F10ft HIvft AT FH1hT T TS BId. ATHD
STeTet ST IR AT TR SIETRT o SINATHT TS HaT SIATHEAT e,

| had to drop Balu at the bus stand early in the morning so could not study Marathi. |
studied chemistry after that. | have not been able to complete my chemistry and
physics portion as yet. Completed my afternoon studies for today.' Babya' visited with
his family this evening and we also had some other visitors who had come to meet
Raja kaka. So we had dinner later than usual even today. After that, | completed my
history and geography studies before going to bed.

8/4/1941
3TTT FehT3t FARBIAT IABVIT JIATT o, TehTed} FHIE =T e FHzeT. &

TTATAT AT Y STITTE JeT FahTed T et =r urfeer. SfAerr a Az It farer araw1ast
& arerer wrfaeT, 41



I o FanenieR gegravet e wReft wfdt #1dt s set. gurdt Aerar s

| started revisions for Marathi today. Made notes for chemistry in the morning. | must
finish the matter of my science notes tomorrow morning. In addition to nighttime, |
should study history and science in the morning too. We are not getting much
information about the war in Greece and Yugoslavia. Studied as per usual in the
afternoon and at night. Had gone to pick up Rama vahini from Atya baai's house
(paternal aunt).

9/4/1941

SATeT IHTedT HIET TNE IR SATCAT STE. IRV TRIA 6T T FRTal ATITedt. ST gUTRT
FITRIAVT BT, T R ATeTT HGEAT. T JeaT §R ET SHaTHeAT FHeAN. T HeaT { AT o
STTETT I T AT gUIRT ST A1Et fAaaTet). Teamantast §facrer =i s freamaR
AT ST AT FH6TT T AT SATAF <A Godan FgefT SATOTHCIT d GAITAT AR UTETHEAT
ST FIcATaet. JF TET ATTdT HTCHATAR HTFET Ha2f<raT HIcIcIaR e cITalet 3 er 3o
THAA 1 I TAGR AT Ao T o AT AT sTeg! e[ ZTAT=AT T3 HTeAr A3) T oATaTer
81, T ATSIT 98 YR RIT FRATHT (0% 3TTe. AT a2 AT oT7aTT ' 3ith} F9IpeR Fresr Syt
FHIHT 317 &leT (Ul 2HeRSler Fefl) STe.

Couldn't study properly today morning. Because | had to finish some household
chores. We had a Satyanarayan pooja in the afternoon. It concluded at 12 and we had
lunch at 12.15 pm. | went for a nap at 1.15 so could somewhat catch up on my sleep.
After studying English in the evening | studied a bit of Sanskrit and later went to the
library to issue some books. | called Vasanta to check the examination list. When he
arrived at around 6 pm, we went to Fergusson College thinking that the examination
list must've been declared by now. But when we reached Fergusson we saw that
there was no list there so we went to Date’s house where the list had been displayed.

My exam number is 7659 and Vasanta's is 8101. His seat is in the 'Amphitheater' and
mine is in the main hall (west room).
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10/4/1941
3T T AHT3aT ST FTCAT. gurdt ‘sran (feraah) Jomw @1 & s7rer e, gurar
79T & AT, TS} foReT STTCATART ISATHTAT ST T TAR § AT JARIT STaT HTH.
ST T IS [T, ITTITIT AhTod) AT JIQTIAT=AT TN aTeIcT Ufgeid.
IfaTe faeny #ret el

| completed all my studies for the morning. 'Baba' (Limaye) was supposed to visit
today afternoon. But he didn't come. | completed my afternoon studies as well. |
studied again after my walk at night and Baba came around R pm. | completed all my
studies for the night. | must read the notes for science and history from tomorrow
morning. Other than that, nothing noteworthy.

11/4/1941

3ATeT o3 FIBT T ATATAT 3T FTCT. GUR IISA=AT FRET ST ST, I & 7
STSTI FTCAT. JTeT a7 §dG)GahalT [HFAT WRISTAAT IGH &Y. HATded} HT0r IR STTeTet T
ST Te1T & 19 A2 377eAt SATe, 59317 Torairer Si97 Fieid &1, deeT 34T AehTad] CIA#AT Sdeim
IR, I FINRATEN AT ST T 777 BT 37T, & FTT 3FefaT FEVITeT JTrar=aref it
TS YETHAT ST

| studied Marathi and Science in the morning. Studies went as usual in the afternoon.
Also completed all my study for the night. | had gone for snacks on the occasion of
haldi kunku. | ate a lot there because of which | had a lot of trouble all night and
couldn't sleep properly. | had itching due to acidity throughout the night. | should
take an enema in the morning. Germany continues to win in Greece and Yugoslavia.
They still say that they are yet to meet us.

12/4/1941

SATET IT=AT TR T 7T SATEAT. I HIT 7T GHGTGHTOT 3o feft s7omar
FRIGATIT . JET T FTST GMeT afeat! o 1T SAfATTINEAT SATOTR HTET.

| completed all my studies as usual today. From tomorrow | must study as per the
examination schedule. Baba, Suchila vahini and Kashinath will leave for Alibaug early
morning tomorrow.

13/4/1941

TT ThTedt 7RIS Uf hot @ AT SiEiVed AT FATCATAR GUTS SHaT=2T o T T o
GUR 31301 ot a I YerT AT ahed. I HTT AT TRIT INNefed ATCICAT BT, JATAT TRT
STCTT. eI GHT QST 1273} forfRvr ai — 72w areeararer forgraar=h. sretae udiei
SITCATR <R fEar=1 Tahe forgrar= 43



| completed Marathi this morning and after my bath, | studied science till lunchtime.
In the afternoon | studied English and Science again at night. There was some ruckus
in the house behind us at night. That was disturbing. | won't be writing the diary from
tomorrow till the exams end and only write if it is important. Otherwise, | will write
the details of ¥ days together when the exams are over.

23/4/1941

TS STaa3eTaes GET feaarar T2 feifeett et uigim ATeermar foig foig €T #gura gt et
TIHTHT YR Uehl STaRReT ZTaeTcrelaTel TRghael FRIST ST ol AT gt Dact e Ty
AISqT Saet. YIS FTeATaR Fieleralat, siretl, SATetl, 3T A €30 AT FHRIH SfeAaTIgT
1T, FAfgaeft I #H, add o 29 'qerHloreT of Jer 1. FeTue AT &, AT HUTAD
D

0% AT THITEIR ST, AT OF HEAIN I O AN S, HEANT GATT HTAAT UIgT I
§TT U ST JARY 3T T AIST Aeqartt & = 3for T sra1aer Herraw Frqaar. 2 T
T T ITIT A ITRTH I 7. AT GIR=AT I §TT ITRTHT FT . AT FATAT
VT =AT ST HEPIT HHIR ST EIFY. o T FTeF & UEUATHTS} FTIT=2AT FieAld Aar. defter
TFHGR YR I JI FATaIT 3TRIT SATTCHToR U SATE IR STITAT H19[eT TogoT &A1l a ATfeT
BYa. 1T AT} e EINTVT EIaR STTCATAR AT} ATl g SATeAe 37y, FHTet sghor &
e YT UIgeT DcHaiaT SIciTae a DI 1R Uedal AT H1eeddl. ATHeS o ATATIT
TEF AT, T AT BIET HTTSCHTI AT U<IT ST STt 3T FEUIT. & SIeToT HHATIeAT
FENT O, T =T SNl ST BIZ I T JISTAT $TT3T IAT=AT FAThE HEH TIgaT aTh e
IZY Wbl ¢, AR ST Uegel SATT Y DT FET SIERTT A<lY & GHorTiall Jahald Gahad Heahd
RTEG. 31 T HATITRA $1eg faehe il &3t ST S18T HATAT ISIaR AT AT=AT
T A, $¥e3 gl Y& ST, ST2AT oft IINE GISAZTEAT J191Y. TR STaedl SRAAAT IGhT
FOIEST UNferATeAT Gahad! AT 3FI181=T 12T FR10T &T o e ATer U=y, ar ot o et sirered
STHVTTT HEACT 1§37 ZTohell T TEGHeT [o15aT AT, AT vad] FHHGH HAMT UIETT ST
Taar F1et=r FeaTa I AT HeAt=HATel TRy g USIT. HeA =T ST JATeAT ST 3T, Hodft
DHIFCA AT SN o3, T TTITEAT FITST FUTRT FT=T ATV 37 JTTT. T 37vett adyareft ghiaer
& T %olT STCHT FTII,. & JATeAT HTAHHT T I T TSR FHISE ol gl AT,
FAR BHIAAAT Tt T ¢ T At TR U AT IS, AR ST TG BT
1T ST A T FAANGeATCT ATAT=T HIVTHT=! TETT DT ITeNT=R J& 3. O feaa
FICAT =T FRIGEST ST 3AAT o I IIT0Y Tt T BRI SIC1qeT ST fol=t JT g 2.
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I UTgT ft Y B o afSciiat! T STAT=2T FTefiam 2cATeAT ks a1 81l AT=AT I geT Fe0LaT
ZRTT Rt AeTareftar o #Ret @ FATATS FHIAAAT STHIVT ¢, FHIACAT o IR, GHAT
Raeft TS DaheT ST FfRVAIGHT F6UIT gTTdeier IO h12et 70l ATHed o et
&Tded HHTTET U<IT SATIVATT 3T9Vat fAeT JeaT & oy it foaaet 3y fa=armed). aareft e
Udftar fomaet 311 IR 4ot farefat SATdl. GIT Jat=2IT Urdtarar C.1.D o UNerdT errretet 3rIcTd.
§S BT G1T 61T HHRAT IATe 1T FT FET ST, Y& FHAIEGICATET Hod AT el
SN, YOT AT GedT FHR=AT §TITCAT aT=lT il & T FeaTell T SN Ehichcd HITRE Y&
1T FeATdT NTEH 9 et FET AT, ST Je@T FHECT Tl HATCAT HIZT GUF ST U,
TR PHR FHR T FHIFcA=l o137 A, o AT Hu,

FRISIATEST TR HTaAT O GTCTCIT YR AT I IAeAT FIehTe Gebel! STIT 1T g3 Terett
f3Teft. AT=AT UTRUATHET 2T IR Mo 3RACHTHS I MRt U 577 Fegft. R0
TRETT YogT GodTHeAT JJATT el ). THIBHRITT STeIsT ST i1l TTg). 3 TRSeAT Fe0Tet
AT FCAT I AT STTEAT EITT T SIhg] Aot g SATE. J2T H1ekT a Jllear afestre a7ms
SATASTITAT FATOTR STE. 1397 T JIRHAT IATEAT AT, FTErar=it GHST I IRBAT J& ST
HITIA TS GG 9T e HTE. AT U= a7 ey 3718, FETIGT S fRg=eiar=ar
57063 5Tae3 T ATTet 3Te. §RN FHEH I Z1haT J3 STaet =T STeTo TelHEed 37Tet 3TTe.
JINRANRAT T SAdeIcTa3 T HT TeeT AT ATICAT HTE. TAST G feldhoa DheT Tt
eI A AT FREEIoR SATer e, Foot STIGIR YOy e SATE. R TRV 5 s
3T BIGr 32 AT=H TS0 AR =TT BIA. STt HAT IETar ST FEUIT HY 1T Fieter. gor
YT AT AT ATTet I Sciorl. olebI=aT HISVITT JHTIVT & ITeiT ST,

| am writing the diary almost after Qo days. | thought of writing after the exams but
didn't get around to it. My exams went well overall but geometry and Sanskrit didn't
go as well as | wanted. In the Sanskrit exam, | solved 3 instead of 2 questions in the
general translation section for translation from Sanskrit to Marathi. After my exams,
Sushila vahini, Nana, Aji (Grandmother), and Aai (mother) returned from Alibaug
around 8.30 pm. That day | went to see '‘Punarmilan’ along with Vasant and Digu. It
was a good movie. The story goes like this

There was a wealthy landlord. He has a daughter and a son. When the son is all
grown up, the landlord hosts a big feast and hands over his business to the son. That
night the father and his friend Gagngaram get drunk. Intoxicated, the father kills
Gangaram. Hearing the commotion, the son, Kumar, wakes up. He comes to the
father's room to check what happened. Looking at the scene he tells his father that
he will take the blame for the murder and he runs away from home and disappears.
The father loses consciousness and when he regains consciousness he has lost his
voice. Kumar's sister calls the police and they realize that Kumar is missing. So they
suspect him as the murderer.
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The police say that if they can secure a photo of Kumar they will find him soon.
Kumar's sister hears this and hides Kumar's photo displayed in their room in her
locket. Kumar runs away to a big city and keeps dodging the police. He buys bhel
from a hawker. Kumar realizes that the hawker is looking at the ring on his finger. The
hawker informs the police about what he has noticed. Kumar enters a crowded place
nearby to dodge the police and starts thinking about what he should do with the
ring. He gives the ring to a singer-dancer girl on the street and leaves abruptly. As
luck would have it he falls unconscious due to starvation in front of the same girl's
house at night. The girl's father gives him shelter. The girl, Koyali, recognizes him and
tells the father that it is the same person who gave her the ring. Kumar tells them
where he came from and also that he is a murderer. They ask him to stay for as long
as he needs and don't let him go out of the house. Kumar composes songs for Koyali
and she earns money singing them. Kumar's sister brings her father to the same city
to get him treated with the help of a man named Manoharlal. One day Koyali is
passing through their house when she hears her song. She calls her inside and asks
her to perform for them. She loves her performance and tells her father that she will
host a feast in honour of her brother the next day and ask Koyali to perform. Koyali
accepts the invitation. The next day Koyali sings the song that Kumar had once sung
for his sister. Recognizing the song, the sister becomes hopeful of finding Kumar and
asks Koyali about who taught her the song. Koyali says it was her husband and leaves.
The police are still after Kumar. In the meanwhile, Koyali's father dies, giving Kumar
her responsibility. eventually they are able to locate Kumar with the help of
Manoharlal. And at the same time Kumar's father gets his voice back and tells the
magistrate about the reality of the murder. Having met his son he dies. As the father
has accepted the crime, Kumar is set free. Later Kumar and Koyal get married and the
movie ends.

| came back from the theatre around ¢ and saw that Raja kaka was not feeling well. |
could not sleep till 3.30 as | had to attend to him and also there were a lot of bed
bugs. | started running again on the Roth. | haven't started Surya Namaskars yet. |
have a high fever today and my head is also aching a lot. Suchila vahini's mother will
leave for Alibaug tomorrow. Digu left on the Roth. Madhav's exams started on the
R¢st. His papers have gone well so far. His exam ends tomorrow. The World War
seems to be getting closer to India. There has been a political revolution in Iran and a
government sympathetic to Germany has been established. Yugoslavia and almost
the entire country of Greece have been taken over by the German army. After
conquering Libya again, the German and Italian forces have reached the borders of
Egypt. The attacks are on in full force. | had gone to Bandu's place on the 21st where
they were constantly arguing. Finally, | couldn't resist and | asked him to come with
me. But while returning home | thought | shouldn't have said anything. Why should

we meddle in other's disputes? 46
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30/5/1941
foIeeTah 31Te. UoT ot 3RS 1T AR T ATder <A g HRT TR dhet. Fgr=AT FaTer HF
R a1 JFardt ZF AT 3TEh A3 STTATe! HidhelT SEVATHIS} FEUT JTaehT CIdeT=2T
NTEAT JTSTSATT 3TeAT BcAt . UoT ft eHaaT=2AT vodt o} STSTISS o1 STTAT Usett a AT
T3t 70T IR T I AT, FeHt ISR UeATSiaR gt fRai=t! Favret ¢ FHear arad siet
ZTAISE SN 9T & eI} Used! o fa=r g1 arar=r et G STARAT FTeHATATR aTT
8¢ SToft SR Db ST F7Toh T R T SATeAT BT} F&UTGT ahieT IS =i I Do 3a&
GTTITEAT o BT YT %€ USet STae1=l 36 U277 o 37erdlt 33aaT a2}t oft 3i1e ugTe uraor urer
TEITT SECiIeh TIgT e, T o FeVTet IS SYUIT=IT dhod eyl FTCAT. JeHt STaT 5 81
| am writing in my diary after a month. The vacations (summer holidays) are almost
over now. There are still {4-%0 days remaining. But it doesn't matter because this
vacation went very badly. At the beginning of the vacation, | was suffering from
malaria for a few days. Raja kaka's cough did not get better. He is suffering from an
asthma attack every Q4 days on Thursday or Friday. Akka had come to meet kaku in
the last week of April. But when she was going to leave, Sumi fell ill with typhoid and
she had to postpone her travel. A few days after Sumi's illness, on {¢(th May, Vasanti
fell sick despite taking an anti-typhoid injection. Her pain kept increasing. She first
had diarrhea then she lost her voice and later she lost her hearing. After that, she had
a cough and on Thursday, that was yesterday, her fever started to suddenly drop and
her hands and feet went cold. All the efforts of the doctors were unsuccessful and
ultimately she left the mortal world in the early hours of the morning today. Today is

the worst possible day. Sumi is almost well now. But Vasanti met a sad end after just
13 days of fever.

25/5/1941

Frera fearedanat Srer @ At AR U IIGAT. ST HATst FEAT ATITeA AT URTAHTET
Fifarder. srarada ararst #t Jqu sreder uor AR fRedar. dact #ier v o9 Irasett
SITSE URASVTIR &I, JTGATEHTHTCT AT FTee 1gef. HATAT HAISToATaR<TeT Hi STl UgT $1&ahe
81T, 31T FAT Fifalder o} TIeahiall fa=ist 12 I Tdaht 339, HISIT W [RIAIS FTCHT H1R0T
A1 ST @1cft } areeh wRareatt QTR SAIEl. e ST §ZeT0Y fahaT o §eTol BIeehia) oy
AT SAT HTE TR & A TN TEITHEAT HT [FSeh TR0 T ohT ST eAT SATadTd. JTT
7192 H F1E} ST UIEVIR FATET. H1RUT HHTAT H1et JUHIST a1 ATE. HIOTATAT FIgIT?] e 3T
14727 STATAT FETeT ST AT HATHaS STIRT &I SATE. YT STl (a7 SATe AT 37677 e
BT for&To7 81T TEl. I TeTT FlewiA uRaTat fa=Rraa T/t & FaT 1 o ST 47
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STITT SO aT arefeaar (21 thgardt 2001)
Day of 50th Wedding Anniversary (21 Feb 2001)

FET AT [AFIAE AT SO aT ATEfa=T AT
B i (21 wgardt 2001)
-, 50th Wedding Anniversary Celebrations with family
N — & friends (21 Feb 2001)
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&IT AhelIaEeT

23 & 2024 T STsic FRTHIT Hedaed ATl cTostoIded} 3TTe. HTHT THAI0N & Hehoral
STIEAIYE HIST ITEIT. At egraft fefeerett Aertareft (Diary) fHeateft ot vor
JRTCAT qT=IVATH FHAR 3ad eI, &der oIl AT fhenasisr shiaar=f], ==t
o=t amfor forgromrarat === Terdvr=ft v Foidh JTe.

ST HEATT EUHTGR, STT9UT Haed AT HTTHIGH 3T3ad ATet a7 Tt HaTIeAcAT
FHIATAT HeATAE} 3TeauT Saal. JTTHT I g T & TeheraT YU G Fe0[aT
AT SRTeAT ATa aaTfA AT URaRIq HiaT & sireicret!.

About this Compilation

23rd May 2024 marks the birth centenary of late Shri A.N. Mehendale. On this
occasion, we wanted to share something that would honour him. As luck would
have it, an old diary, written in Marathi, was found in his cupboard, which was his
journal from 1937 to 1941. The writings are a window into his life as a teenager,
his discipline and his dedication to education.

In commemorating this milestone, we celebrate not only the man himself but also
the timeless values he embodied. May this humble compilation serve as a beacon
of inspiration, ensuring that the spirit of A.N. Mehendale continues to resonate
and may his legacy live on.

This compilation is a small attempt to keep his legacy alive.

ooy ST

AT & THehorT T §TeT FIT

Special Thanks

A special mention to a few without whom this compilation wouldn't have been possible.
Ashok Mehendale, Hemant Mande, Arjun Mande, Anand Gharpure, Deepa Gharpure

fe¥#ier #He'gas, FlAdT Hegod, FMed Heged, AeT (Hegas) Ueaeiar

Compiled in loving memory of “Abu” by

Nirmal Mehendale, Savita Mehendale, Mohit Mehendale, Neha (Mehendale) Patwardhan
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